
Town of Surfside
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
January 31, 2019 – 6:00 p.m.

Town Hall Commission Chambers –
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 

addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding 

officer, unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 

commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to 

a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission 

chamber by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 

to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  

"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee 

of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such 

agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 

representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without 

special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 

representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the 

appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 

reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky

3. Approval of Minutes – November 29, 2018

4. Applications:

A. 225 95th Street - The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign for the
Chai Wok business.

B. 9588 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign
and logo for the BD Design business.

C. 9049 Carlyle Avenue - The applicant is requesting to substantially renovate an
existing house and add a rear addition with a partial second floor.

D. 1116 88th Street - The applicant is requesting to renovate an existing house and
add additional square footage on both the first and second floors of the house.

E. 8927 Byron Avenue - The applicant is requesting to demolish a portion of the
existing house and substantially renovate and add additional square footage.



2

5. Quasi-Judicial Items:
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature. If you wish to object

or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the Agenda item number on

which you would like to comment. You must be sworn in before addressing the Board and you may be subject

to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, the Board will not consider your

comments in its final deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had

with any Board member. Board members must also do the same.

A. 8851 Harding Avenue - 18 Unit Multifamily Building, Site Plan & Loading Space
Size Variance

6. Discussion Items:

A. Freeboard and Height Discussion
B. Future Agenda Items
C. Planning and Zoning Board Liaison to the Sustainability and Resiliency

Committee - Verbal

7. Adjournment
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL
PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE
OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN
FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY
DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE
THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING
AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-
861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS
MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE,
FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
November 29, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The Planning & Zoning Board meeting was called to order by Chair Lecour at 6:00
p.m.

Present were Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter 
Glynn, Board Member Brian Roller, and Alternate Member Rochel Kramer.  

Board Member Jorge Garcia arrived at 6:04 p.m. and Alternate Member Marina 
Gershanovich arrived at 6:45 p.m. 

Also present were Vice Mayor Gielchinsky, Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Attorney Kathy Mehaffey and Building Official 
Ross Prieto. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky
The Vice Mayor did not provide a report.

3. Approval of Minutes – October 25, 2018
Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to approve the minutes as written. The motion was
seconded by Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor.

4. Applications:

A. 400 92nd Street – The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to
approximately 318 square feet of additional living space.

Town Planner Sinatra Gould introduced the item and stated that the applicant is
requesting to convert their garage to add approximately 318 square feet of
additional space.  Staff stated that they have reviewed the application and they are
providing the additional window as requested and they will add additional
landscaping.

Staff recommends approval with the conditions of the applicant adding the
landscaping along the base of the previous garage door are per Town Code
requirements.

Board Member Roller made a motion to approve as recommended. The motion 
was seconded by Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor. 

Board Member Jorge Garcia arrived at this time. 

DRAFT

Page 1



  
 

2 
 

5. Quasi-Judicial Items: 
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature. If you wish to 
object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the Agenda item 
number on which you would like to comment. You must be sworn in before addressing the Board and 
you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, the Board will 
not consider your comments in its final deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications 
you may have had with any Board member. Board members must also do the same. 
 
A. 9300 Collins Avenue Site Plan & Conditional Use 
  

 Chair Lecour read the process and rulings of a quasi-judicial hearing. 
 
Deputy Clerk Riera confirmed that compliance with the advertising notice 
requirements had been met. Town Attorney Mehaffey asked the Planning and Zoning 
Board if anyone had ex-parte communications with the Applicant or any objector. 
Hearing none, Deputy Clerk Riera swore in anyone who wished to speak on the item. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra Gould introduced the item and gave a presentation on the item. 
Recommendation is once the Planning & Zoning Board approves the application it will 
go before the Town Commission with the following recommendation from staff: 
 

• All applicable conditions of approval included in Resolution 17-Z-2418 
• The applicant’s voluntary proffer to contribute $272,000 to the Town to be paid 

prior to the issuance of the first building permit. 
• The rooftop pools and deck hours shall be limited from dawn to dusk. 
• The applicant shall enter into an agreement recorded in the public records at 

the expense of the owner, which shall run with the land and shall bind the heirs, 
successors and assigns of said owner and provide 24-hour valet service. 

 
Neisen Kasdin of Akerman LLP, provided a presentation of the project. 
 
Bennett Brooks of Brooks Acoustics Company spoke regarding the noise/sound 
concerns emanating from the property and they did an engineering analysis from the 
roof/deck and gave the presentation of their findings. 
 
Discussion and questions ensued among the Board and Mr. Brooks regarding the 
decibel levels. 
 
Sherry Gutierrez of Arquitectonica, provided a presentation of the project. 
 
Discussion and questions ensued among the Board and Ms. Gutierrez regarding the 
landscaping on the project. 
 
Alternate member Gershanovich arrived at 6:45 p.m. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour opened the floor to public comments and the following spoke: 
 

- George Kousoulas 
- Victor May 
- Alan Yarkin 

DRAFT

Page 2



  
 

3 
 

- Tricia Fowley 
- Sasha Plutno 
- Ellen Abramson 
- Steven Dunn 
- Michael Dranoff 
- Mitchell Feldman 
- Ben Jacobson 
- Mandy Davenport 
- Yuri Fridman 
 

Mr. Kasdin responded to some of the comments made by the public speakers. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour closed the floor to public comments. 
 
Discussion among Board Member Glynn and Mr. Kasdin ensued regarding what the 
hours of the music being played, the number of feet from the road to the loading dock 
and the size of the delivery trucks. 
 
Discussion ensued among the Board and Town Planner Sinatra Gould regarding the 
noise conditions. 
 
Building Official Ross Prieto answered the Board’s questions regarding the noise 
ordinance and hours. 
 
Board Member Glynn would like the music to stop at dusk. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel also has a concern with sound and the open area.  
 
Discussion continued among the Board members and Mr. Kasdan regarding the noise 
and the use of the garden, the banquet hall, landscaping, including the roof. and the 
square footage requirements for occupancy. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo addressed the Board regarding the occupancy requirements 
and density level. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra Gould read the language in the Code under the Noise 
Ordinance. 
 
After some discussion, Chair Lecour stated the following conditions as discussed by 
the Board: 
 

• Limiting use of the pool from 7:00 am to 7:00 p.m. 
• Limiting music at the pool and garden from 11:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
• Prohibiting live music 
• Minimum 10-foot landscape buffer within a year on the north and south side of 

the park parcel 
• Sound policy to be equal to that of the Grand Beach and Marriott 
• Signed agreement with the adjacent neighbors 

DRAFT

Page 3



  
 

4 
 

• Staff to do an occupancy analysis comparable to other hotels in the 33154-zip 
code area. 

• Landscaping and/or water feature in central circular courtyard 
 
To answer Mr. Kasdin’s question regarding live music, the Board would be in favor of 
the use of unamplified music between the hours of 11:00 a.m.  to 7:00 p.m.  
 
Board Member Glynn made a motion to approve with the recommendation by staff 
and conditions. The motion was seconded by Vice Chair Frankel. The motion carried 
5-0 on roll call vote. 
 

6. Local Planning Agency Items: 
 
A. Corner Lot Fences 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING SECTION 90-56.5 “MODIFICATION OF SECONDARY 
FRONTAGE FENCE AND ORNAMENTAL WALL REGULATIONS” 
OF “CHAPTER 90 ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES TO ADDRESS FENCE AND SHRUB 
REQUIREMENTS IN THE H30A AND H30B ZONING DISTRICTS; 
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Riera read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Chair Lecour opened the floor to public participation and hearing none she closed 
the floor to public participation. 
 
Board Member Glynn made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by 
Board Member Roller. The motion carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 
 

B. Reasonable Accommodation Procedure 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
CREATING SECTION 90-100 “REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION 
PROCEDURES” OF “CHAPTER 90 ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE REASONABLE 
ACCOMMODATION PROCEDURES FOR DISABLED PERSONS 
UNDER THE FAIR HOUSING ACT AND AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 
PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Riera read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Town Attorney Mehaffey introduced the item. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Board 
Member Glynn. The motion carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 
 
 

DRAFT

Page 4



  
 

5 
 

7. Discussion Items: 
 
A. Landscape & Drainage Requirement for Single Family – Verbal Update from 

Ross Prieto, Building Official  
Building Official Prieto provided an overview of the landscape and drainage 
requirements and some discussed ensued on the item. 

 
B. Widening of Sidewalks on Collins Avenue (A1A) 

Town Planner Sinatra Gould provided an overview of the project. 
 
Chair Lecour opened the floor to public comments and the following spoke: 
 

- Ellen Abramson 
 
Chair Lecour closed the floor to public comments. 

 
C. Freeboard & Height Discussion 

Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner gave an overview of this item. 
 
This item was deferred to the next meeting on January 31, 2019. 

 
D. Future Agenda Items  

Town Manager Olmedillo explained what an impact fee is and how it works. 
 
Chair Lecour requested staff to compile an analysis and verbal update on impact 
fees and occupancy fees for the January 2019 meeting. 
 
Board Member Glynn asked Town Manager Olmedillo if he had an update on the 
walkability plan and Town Manager Olmedillo advised that he has a meeting next 
week with the University of Miami. 
 

8. Adjournment 
There being no further business to discuss before the Planning & Zoning Board, 
Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to adjourn at 9:18 p.m. Board Member Roller 
seconded the motion and all voted in favor.  

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2018 

 
  

________________________ 
      Chair Lindsay Lecour 

Attest: 
 
 
______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 

DRAFT

Page 5



Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney 
Date: January 31, 2019 
Re: 225 95th Street – Chai Wok  

The subject property is located at 225 95th Street and is within the SD-B40 zoning 
district. The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign for the Chai Wok 
business.  The applicant is proposing a channel letter sign.    

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and 
Zoning Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 
Area 25 square feet 10.5 square feet 

Location With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any 
portion thereof shall project more than 
five feet from any main building wall.  

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

4A

Page 6



Page 2 of 2 

Offset 
Signs shall be off-set from the wall a 
minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit 
water to flow down the wall face.  

Letters are proposed to be flush 
(See findings below) 

Illumination 
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

LED illuminated channel letters 
are proposed 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following: 

1) Proposed sign shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch to a
maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face;

2) The wall face shall be reconditioned and painted as necessary.

Page 7



Font: CU8TOMBR DBSIQNBR

CWI WOlf
9A-i« ir er m rv« n/i ivi w

Fdce Color: Red Trim Cap t Bronze Return: Bronze Type letters ;H«ivetka L090: 3rn Full Imp.

Channellenenlluminated Byled's 4500KWhite

OHMBNOMAKC BYt Whf te—

22S9?THiJ

sugsct.a.uiM ~
mwieo: Sergio
a Ii Hint I

SLttEBKL.
M

BioM**: MTiMoanve

.jasEKSssft-
kte« Brsthen IrK _ ."faBSSS^r^, _

Uierw***

mWfSA .....
«M*Oad^ _

"*-'■■*

ELECTRICAL INFORMATION SIGN PER NEC BOOK

Letter Section Detail
ffCTAIl

A. TTK or XROK to »c u»cD OEKMK OK ml orna

MO-Jlfi-WKKI

_ ratci»saA-r!ca:Pi
ica.tsu^t raEuS

Ot-WEUZ

2^Tiorm)ruWr em8M>r)

I r no!MhedSOvOTpMl I
& Fertsltaivloihewal irvil"7/B|£SECaCM"A"Tt?EOF

C.M SelOfc; FoSerea ("in < c«r pone s4)pv bod.
MauntyForftnrie&<deiT.$/li,2" BdSiMwccnfariinea.
Stuceo And Hdl We Ike ̂  Wood knw r iMm Z Per Wfe)

E ^klUeldSal-IHrisFcitenenl^pal.

F. CecsnedtMch^.ii'uchedfsiliedvnewnean

^ck Seeciort, ene rree al iTv kortf leeeisn sdoehed

li» »B kdte "UXO" vilelHr-t". FCC SCLi

e(evadoA»w»Mtl(l«

-'^mr <
\ P

: S; :;f2W5tft Street
'I

95tmSt

.T,-t

IHACCOfiDANCEWrrH;

F8C »I7.ASC£7-10(3S£CGOSD

V- 175MPK H.25rt, EXPOSURE C,

PrejiUTej: +50psl-S0psf

ENCWSRINGSLAL

yaORCEfiONPE

PE6KI23CIV1L

8&53FociteinebleeuBlvd( 105

Miami,Fl.33172

Ph 784 292 5292



Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney 
Date: January 31, 2019 
Re: 9588 Harding Avenue – BD Design  

The subject property is located at 9588 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) illuminated wall sign and logo for 
the BD Design business.  The applicant is proposing a reverse channel letter sign 
and logo.    

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and 
Zoning Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 
Area 27 square feet 26.8 square feet 

Location With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any 
portion thereof shall project more than 
five feet from any main building wall.  

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

4B

Page 8



Page 2 of 2 

Offset 
Signs shall be off-set from the wall a 
minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit 
water to flow down the wall face.  

Letters are proposed to be offset 
by 1 inch 

Illumination 
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

LED illuminated reverse channel 
letters and logo are proposed 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following: 

1) The wall face shall be reconditioned and painted as necessary.

Page 9



B
a
n
d
a
l
u
x

P
L
A
T
I
N
U
A
i
 D
E
A
L
E
R

e
Bi
nd
il
ux

P
L
A
T
I
N
U
M
 D
E
A
L
£
R

b
d
e
s
i
g
n

C
B
a
n
d
a
i
u
x

n
A
T
I
N
U
M
 D
E
A
L
E
R

IM
PO
RT
AN
T:
 BE

FO
RE

Si
6N

IN
G'

n)
IS

LA
YO

in
',

PL
£A

SE
 MA

KE
 SU

RE
TO
CH
Ea
( A

IL
 DE

TA
IL
S O

F T
HE

 DE
SI

GN
 BE

FO
RE
 AP

PR
OV
AL
. M
AK
ES
UR
ET
O 
RE

VI
EW

 SP
EL

LI
NG

, S
IZ

ES
, M
AT
ER
IA
LS
 AN

D C
OL

OR
S A

LO
NG
 WI

TH
 AL

L O
TH

ER
 DE

TA
IL

S.
 DO

 NO
TS
IG
N A

PP
RO
VI
NG
 TH

IS
 LA

YO
tl

T U
NL

ES
SY
OU

 HA
VE

 RE
VI

SE
D I

T.
YO

UR
SI

GN
WI

U,
 BE
 BU

IL
TA

CC
OR
DI
NG
 TO

 TH
ES
PE
OF
ia
TI
ON
S O

N T
HI
SI
AY
OU
T.
 IF 
CH

AN
GE

S A
RE
 MA

DE
 AF

TE
R Y

OU
RA
PP
RO
VA
L,
 YO
U W

IL
L B

E I
NC
UR
RI
NG
 EX

TR
A C

HA
RG

ES
 TH

AT
 CO

UL
D P

OS
SI

BL
Y D

OU
BL
E Y

OU
R O

RI
GI
NA
L P

RI
CE

..
 YO
UR
 AP

PR
OV
AL
 IS

 CR
UQ
AL
TO
ME
ET
IN
G Y

OU
R T

UR
N A

RO
UN

D N
EE

DS
TH

E S
OO

NE
R 
YO
U 
PR
OV
ID
E A

N 
AP
PR
OV
AL
 TH

E S
OO
NE
R 
W
E
 CA

N 
CO
MP
LE
TE
 YO

UR
JO
B.
IF
YO
U 
HA
VE
 A
NY

 QU
ES

TI
ON

S,
 FE
tt

 FR
EE

 T
O A

DD
RE
SS
 TH

EM
 A
T T

HI
S T
IM

L
UN
DE
RS
TA
ND
 TH

AT
TH
IS
 IS 
ON
LY
AP
LA
N A

ND
TH
AT
TH
EA
CT
UA
LA
PP
EA
RA
Ng
OF
 TH

E S
IG
H M

IG
HT
 HA

VE
AD
IF
FE
RE
NT
 OU

TC
OM

E.
 EV

EN
 TH

OU
GH

 AL
L S

PE
CS
 WI

LL
 BE

 CO
NS
IS
TE
NT
 WI

TH
 TH

IS
 SI

GN
ED

 LA
YO

UT
. 

DE
SI
GN
 A
PP

RO
VE

D B
Yl

RE
VE
RS
E 
CH

AN
NE

L 
LE

TT
ER

S (
bd

es
ig

n+
IC

ON
+B

AN
DA

LU
X-

t-
IC

ON
)

P
A
I
N
T
E
D
 D
A
R
K
 B
L
U
E
 &
 G
O
L
D
 B
R
U
S
H
E
D

L
E
D
:
 W
H
I
T
E

IL
LU

MI
NA

TE
D 
B
O
X
 W
I
T
H
 D
A
R
K
 B
L
U
E
 V
IN

YL
 &
 G
O
L
D
 V
IN
YL
 O
V
E
R

T
R
I
M
 &
 R
E
T
U
R
N
:
 W
H
I
T
E

D
e
s
i
g
n
e
d
 b
y:

[
3
0
5
1
 8
0
5
-
3
6
3
6

ww
w.

ad
va

nc
ed

rn
uR

is
ig

n.
co

rn
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r 
Li

ce
ns

e 
ES
-1
20
00
62
2

Wo
rk
 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n#
76

 W
E
G
 N
Q8
71
0

In
su
ra
nc
e 
Pn
li
rv
# 
m
7
q
«
'
;
^
4
-
7

D
A
T
E
:
 1
1
/
2
9
/
1
8

D
E
S
I
G
N
 E
XC
LU
SI
VE
 F
O
R
:
 B
D
E
S
I
G
N

HA
RD

IN
G 
AV
E,

»i
FR

0N
TA

GE
AR

EA
:2

7S
QF

T
SI

GN
 A
RE
A:
 26
.8
 S
QF

T

S
C
A
L
E
:
 3
/
1
6
"
-
r

FI
LE
: 
2
0
0
2
1
-
 B
D
E
S
I
G
N

OC
0B
>n
9h
i3
»6
 

Th,
ifl

M,9
f,[

<nd
any

.Mo
cmM

<lo
cvT

OnO
i..

u»j
«<l

oi;
opy

n8h
U'v

l '
■'h

tp
.o

pt
ny

ol
Mo

H.
S.

gn
»n

ai»
.Ito

.lw
tna

,t
e.a

u«
..«

pr
op

t.ty
un

ul.
jip

.av
.di

nd
.«e

8W
<e

tfir
a,

l>y
.e

lfM
on

Ih
..

No
M

va
-tx

l^l
l,,i

aA
au

l.M
)ru

.tn
.r 

t

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

-O
ts

Ih
e

jt
r
u

c
lu

r
jl
 r
n

i

C
fM

C
ln

g
 f
o

rc
p

rr
o

s
lo

n



'!KidK<l[lh^m[M MlMl'

(D

Listing mark sign section iabei

shown on each letter as per drawing

u.e
UBder^rticn

LjboralorHe/1n<.LISTED

Electric Sign
No. BK(6 DIGITS)

ONE BOX OF ONE BOX

Note: Cotie in Effect 2014 NEC

FBC 2017,6th Edition

1
j

I
0 TRIM or JEWELITE 1" AHACl^" WITH METHALIN & HEX SCREWS #8 (ALUMINUM TYPE) MINIMUM 4 PER LEHER.
(D PUSTICFACE 1/8"flCRYllCWHl jTHTRANSLUCIDVINYLOVER
0 LED SELF SUPPORTED, AnACHED W/ 3M VHB BY MANUFACTURER SUGGESTED SYSTEM AS PER NEC 600-4f Q!'
0 18 AWGX2C CONDUCTORS (FOR INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR CONNECTIONS) (SEE ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONg ;
0 DRAIN HOLES 1/4" DIAMETER APPROXIMATELY ONE EVERY 2'. = * •
0 3/16"TAPC0NSx1.25"EMBEDT0CBS0RC0NCRETE: MIN(4)T0TAL j
© 1-20 amp LOCKABLE WEATHERPROOF SWITH WILL SUBSTITUTE EXTERIOR DISCONNEaSWITCH NEC 110-3 (B), 600-4,R 10 ^
0 PORCELAIN CONNECTORS INT / EXT Z PER LETTER At
© TRANSFORMER (SEE ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS)
© EXISTENT MAIN DEDICATED LINE TO PRIMARY BY OTHERS AS PER NEC 600-21. SUPPLYING NOT OTHER LOAD
O METAL TRANSFORMER BOX (GALVANIZED)
@ 1-20 amp DISCONNECT SWITCH NEC 110-3 (8), 600-4,600-6 EXTERNAL DISCONNEQ WILL BE LOCATED ON WALL, AT THE POINT THE BRANCH

CIRCUIT ENTERS THE ENCLOSURE AND DISCONNEQ ALL WIRING BEFORE IT ENTERS THE SIGN

© METAL CONDUIT WITH INTERNAL LISTED FLEX CONDUIT 1/2" W/ GTO, SECONDARY WIRE LETTER TO LETTER & TRANSFORMER LEADS
© CONCRETE WALL

® 0.040 ALUMINUM BACK & RETURN W/ SILICONE SEALANT.

ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

■ 12.0 VDC POWER SUPPLY AS FOLLOWING:

■ 60 WATTS/S AMPS -IMPUT120 VOLTS THRU 277 (SUITABLE FOR WEB LOCATIONS)
■ 100 WATTS/8,4 AMPS- IMPUT 120 VOLTS THRU 277 (SUITABLE FOR WEB LOCATIONS)
■ SECONOARY WIRE TYPE PAIGE PLUS LED CABLE 18 AWGX2C CONDUCTOR, PVS JACKETED, NEC TYPE POWER LIMITED TRAY CABLE (PLTC) WITH UL LISTING.
USED FOR LEHER TO LEnER UP TO 15', SUPPLY LOAD UP TO 50'.

- POWER SUPPLY GROUND FAULT PROTECTED 600-23B. MANUFACTURER OF SECONDARY ELECTRICAL SOURCE "EVERYUTE" PRIMARY: 12DV - EACH 5 AMPS.
12 VOLTS. SECONDARY OUTPUT, CLASS 2, POWER SUPPLY LED MARKED AS PER 600.4 (2011) & LISTED A PER 600.3 (2011) SIGN LOAD MIN.
CALCULATION AS PER 220.14 (F) NEC LESS THAN 1200 VA MAX & LESS THAN 80%.

■ BRANCH CIRCUIT IDENTIFIED AS PER SLOT AVAIUBLE ON DEDICATED LINE AS PER PANEL 600.5 (2011) WITH MAX OVERCURRENT PROTECTION OF 20 AMPS.
- GROUNDING BONDING OF SIGN AS PER NEC 600-2

• ALL ELECTRICAL. COMPONENTS ARE U.L USTED PER NEC 600-4

■ NOTE: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED: ALL STEEL TO BE ASTM A 36

ALL BOLTS TO BE A-307

ALL WELDING TO BE 1/8" MIN

-#12 WIRE (THHN, THWN) FROM PRIMARY SOURCE ALL ELECTRICAL WIRING AND INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE FLORIDA
BUILDING CODE 106.6 B 7,6.9

- BREAKER 20 AMPS WITH CIRCUIT# PENDING MARK IN THE PANa AT COMPLETION. FBC 106.6 B 7,8,9
■ ASTRONOMICAL TYPE TIME CLOCK FBC CHAPTER 13-415AB.1.4 OR OTHER SWITCHING DEVICE AS PER FBC CHAPTER 13 AND FBC 106.6 BY OTHERS

DESIGN APPROVED BY:

PORTION OF

ILLUMINATED BOX WITH DARK BLUE VINYL & GOLD VINYL OVER

TRIM & RETURN: WHITE

LED: WHITE

Designed by:

(305) 805-3636
vvww.advancedmuitisign.com

Electrical Contractor License ES-12000622
Work Compensation#76 WEG NQ8710

Insurance Policy# 01798534-2

a DATE:n/29/18

^ DESIGN EXCLUSIVE FOR: BDESIGN
' HARDING AVE,

FRONTAGE AREA: 27 SQFT

SIGN AREA: 26.8 SQFT

SCALE: 3/16"-r

FILE: 20021- BDESIGN

j m

• «

General

Notes:



TY
PI
CA
L S
W
N
 O
F 
RE
VE
RS
ED
 C
HA
NN
EL
 L
ET
TE
R 
W
/
 LE

.D
.

2
 1
/
2
%
 
2
"

•o
oa

 i
 I

 ̂
 I 
—

Li
st
in
g 
ma

rk
 si

gn
 s
ec
ti
on
 l
ab

el

sh
ow

n 
on
 e
ac
h 
le

tt
er

 a
s 
pe
r 
dr
aw
in
g

©r
r:

..
- 

li
st
ed

El
ec
tr
ic
 s
ig
n

No
. 
BK
(6
 D
IG

IT
S)

O
N
E
B
O
X
O
F
O
N
E
B
O
X

0
 GA

LV
AN

IZ
ED

 AL
UM

IN
UM

 
'f
RE
TE
 HE

AD
LE

SS
 SC

RE
WS
 1/

4"
TH
IC
K4
1/
2"
 LO

NG
 MI

N 3
 PE

R L
EH
ER
 WI

TH
 SE

CU
RE
 WA

SH
ER

S i
m

TO
LE
nE
RS
,A
ND
An
AC
Hf
 

WA
LL
WI
TH
AD
HE
SI
VE
EP
OX
YB
AS
ED
 

pi
n 
'

(
2
)
 0
.0

90
 AL

UM
IN
UM
 F
AC
E &

1.
-.
 UR

N 
PA
IN
TE
D 
AS

 PE
R S

EH
IO

N 
3.

00
.4

D 
PA
IN
TE
D 
AS

 PE
R 
LO
CO

(
3
)
 LE

D 
SE
LF
 SU

PP
OR

TE
D,

 AT
TA
CH
ED
 W
/ 3
M 
VH
B 
BY

 M
AN

UF
AQ

UR
ER

 SU
GG
ES
TE
D S

YS
TE

M 
AS
 PE

R 
NE
C 6
0(

M 
WH
IT
E

@
 18

 AW
GX
2C
 CO

ND
UC

TO
RS
 (F
OR
 IN

TE
RI
OR
 AN

D E
CT
ER
IO
R C

ON
NE

QI
ON

S)
 (S
EE
 EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 SP
EC
IF
IC
AT
IO
NS
)

®
 A
DH

ES
IV

E E
PO
)t
y B

AS
ED

 FI
LL

 UP
 HO

LE
 (S
CR

EW
S 
MI

N 
2"

IN
T0

TH
EW

AL
L)

®
 1-

20 a
mp

 LOC
KAB

LE W
EAT

HER
PRO

OF 
SWI

TH 
WIL

L SU
BST

ITU
TE E

)(T
ERi

OR D
ISC

ONN
ECT

 SWI
TCH

 NE
C 11

0-3
 (B)

, 60
(6j

^^(
A)S

fl
@
 PO

RC
EL

Al
NC

ON
NE

CT
OR

SI
NT

/E
XT

ZP
ER

LE
nE

R

®
 T
RA

NS
FO

RM
ER

 (S
EE

 EL
EC
TR
IC
AL
 SP

EC
IF
IC
AT
IO
NS
)

@
 EX

IS
TE

NT
 MA

IN
 DE

DI
CA
TE
D L

IN
E T

O P
RI

MA
RY

 BY
 OT

HE
RS
 AS

 PE
R N

EC
 fiO

O-
21

. S
UP

PL
YI

NG
 N
OT

 OT
HE

R L
OA

D

®
 M
ET

AL
 TR

AN
SF
OR
ME
R B

OX
 (G
AL

VA
NI

ZE
D)

0
 1-
20
am
p0
IS
C0
NN
EC
TS
WI
TC
H N

EC
 11

0-
3 (

B)
, 6
00

-4
,6

00
-6

 ^
-E
XT
ER
NA
L D

IS
CO

NN
EC

TW
IL

LB
E L

OC
AT
ED
 ON

WA
LL

,A
TT

HE
PO

IN
TT

HE
 BR

AN
CH

CI
RC

UI
T 
EN
TE
RS
 T
HE

 E
NC
LO
SU
RE
 A
ND

 D
IS
CO
NN
EC
T 
AL

L 
WI

RI
NG

 B
EF

OR
E 
IT
 E
NT
ER

S 
TH
E 
SI

GN

(
®
 M
ET

AL
 CO

ND
UI

TW
IT

H I
NT

ER
NA

L L
IS
TE
D F

LE
X C

0N
DU

IT
1/

2-
W/

GT
0.

 SE
CO
ND
AR
Y W

IR
E

LE
TT
ER
 T
O 
LE
TT
ER
 &
 T
R
A
N
S
F
O
R
M
E
R
 L
EA
DS

©
 C
ON

CR
ET

E W
AL

L
®
 T
AP

CO
NS

 ff1
0 2

1/
4"

 x 1
/4

" (M
IN
 3 
PE
R L

En
ER
)(
MI
N 3
 PE

R B
OX
) (F

AS
TE

NE
RS

 IN
 CO

NT
AC

T W
IT

H A
LU

MI
NU

M W
IL
L B

ES
TA
IN
LE
SS
 ST

EE
L)

•
I

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 S
P
E
C
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

No
te
: C
o
d
e
 i
n 
Ef
fe
ct
 2
0
1
4
 N
E
C

FB
C2

01
7,

6t
h 
Ed

it
io

n

-1
2.
0 
V
D
C
 P
O
W
E
R
 S
UP

PL
Y 
A
S
 F
O
L
L
O
W
I
N
G
:

- 6
0 
WA
HS
/S
 A
MP

S-
IM

PU
T1

20
 VO

LT
S T

HR
U 
27
7 (

SU
IT
AB
LE
 F
OR
 W
EB
 L
OC
AT
IO
NS
)

• 1
00
 WA

nS
/8

.4
 A
MP
S-
 IM

PU
T1
20
 VO

LT
S T

HR
U 
27
7 (

SU
IT
AB
LE
 F
OR

 W
EB
 LO

CA
TI
ON
S)

-S
EC

ON
DA

RY
 WI

RE
 TY

PE
 PA

IG
E P

LU
S L

ED
 CA

BL
E 1

8 A
WG

X2
C C

ON
 DU

CT
OR

,P
VS

 JA
CK
ET
ED
, N

EC
TY

PE
 PO

WE
R 
LI
MI
TE
D T

RA
Y C

AB
LE
 (P

LT
C)
 WI

TH
 U
L L

IS
TI
NG
.

US
ED

 F
OR
 L
ET

TE
R 
TO

 L
ET

TE
R 
UP
 T
O 

15
',
 SU

PP
LY
 L
OA

D 
UP
 T
O 
50

'.

■ P
OW

ER
 S
UP
PL
Y G

RO
UN
D 
FA

UL
T P

RO
TE
CT
ED
 60

0-
23

B.
 MA

NU
FA
CT
UR
ER
 O
F S

EC
ON
DA
RY
 EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 SO
UR
CE
 "E

VE
RY

LI
T!

" P
RI

MA
RY

: 1
20
V-
 EA

CH
 5
 A
MP
S.

12
 VO

LT
S.
 SE

CO
ND

AR
Y O

UT
PU
T,
 CL
AS
S 2

. P
OW

ER
 SU

PP
LY

 LE
D M

AR
KE

DA
SP

ER
60

0.
4 (
20
11
) &
 LI

ST
ED
 A 
PE

R 6
00

.3
 (2
01

1)
 SI
GN

 L
OA
D M

IN
.

CA
LC
UL
AT
IO
N 
AS

 P
ER

 2
20
.1
4 (
F)
 N
EC
 L
ES
S 
TH
AN
 1
20

0 
VA

 M
A
X
 &
 L
ES
S 
TH
AN
 8
0
%
.

• B
RA

NC
H 
CI
RC
UI
T I

DE
NT

IF
IE

D A
S P

ER
 SL

OT
 A
VA
IL
AB
LE
 O
N 
DE
DI
CA
TE
D L

IN
E A

S P
ER
 P
AN
EL
 60

0.
5 (
20
11
) W

IT
H 
MA

X 
OV

ER
CU

RR
EN

T P
RO
TE
CT
IO
N 
OF
 2
0 A

MP
S.

- 
GR

OU
ND

IN
G 
BO

ND
IN

G 
OF

 S
IG
N 
AS

 P
ER

 N
EC
 6
00

-2
 

M
s
a
i

• A
LL 

ELE
CTR

ICA
L. C

OMP
ONE

NTS
 AR

E U
.L.

 LIS
TED

 PE
R N

EC 6
00-

4 
1
^

•N
OT
E:
UN
LE
SS
OT
HE
RW
IS
ES
PE
CI
FI
ED
:A
LL
ST
EE
LT
OB
EA
ST
MA
}6
 

™
A
L
L
 B
O
L
T
S
 T
O
 B
E
A
-
3
0
7

AL
L 
WE
LD
IN
G 
TO
 B
E 
1/
8"
 M
IN

-#
12
WI
RE
(T
HH
N,
TH
WN
)F
RO
MP
RI
MA
RY
SO
UR
CE
AL
LE
LE
CT
RI
CA
LW
iR
IN
GA
ND
 I
NS
TA
LL
AT
IO
N S

HA
LL
 C
OM
PL
Y 
WI
TH
 T
HE
 PR

OV
IS
IO
NS
 O
F T

HE
 FL

OR
ID
A

BU
IL
DI
NG
 C
OD

E 
10
6.
68
7,
8.
9

- B
RE

AK
ER

 2
0 
AM

PS
 W
IT
H 
CI
RC
UI
T#
 PE

ND
IN
G 
MA
RK
 IN

 T
HE
 PA

NE
L 
AT

 CO
MP

LE
TI

ON
. F

BC
10
6.
6 B

 7,
8,
9

-A
ST
RO
NO
MI
CA
L T

YP
ET

IM
ER

 O
R 
PH

OT
OC

EL
L,

 FB
CC

HA
PT

ER
13

-4
15

.A
.B

.1
.4

 OR
 O
TH

ER
 S
WI

TC
HI

NG
 D
EV

IC
ES

 AS
 PE

R 
FB
C C

HA
PT

ER
 1
3 
AN

D 
FB
C 1

06
.6
 BY

 O
TH
ER
S

Oe
«r
iT
Vi
i2
00
8.
 

l>
»(
»»
Wi
(B
yi
«i
,«
Mc
«M
(l
oa
ir
r«
«)
«i
ge
iW
lo
co
pr
Vn
««
 

O-
Wy
 

im
mw

.r
>i

ji
lw

a
.p
er
ov
wU
MK
xw
an
cf
fn
ip
uf
ch
wD
yf
f.

t IB
V8

 l
ey

ot
t 
S
o
 d
up

k«
ti

or
k$

 ««
it
hO
(.
1 
A
t
N
e
n
c
M
 

eu
Ti

oi
ze

Uo
ri

. 
C

P
O
R
T
I
O
N
 O
F

RE
VE

RS
E 
CH
AN
NE
L 
LE
TT
ER
S {

bd
es

ig
n-

i-
IC

ON
-t

-B
AN

DA
LU

X-
t-

IC
ON

)
P
A
I
N
T
E
D
 D
A
R
K
 B
L
U
E
 &
 G
O
L
D
 B
R
U
S
H
E
D

L
E
D
:
 W
H
I
T
E

De
si

gn
ed

 by
: 

®

mu
lf

-s
ig

n 
~

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 C
on
tr
ac
to
r 
Li
ce
ns
e 
ES
-1
20
00
62
2

Wo
rk
 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n#
76

 W
E
G
 N
Q8
71
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Po
li
cy
# 0

17
98
53
4-
2

©C
oo
yr
if
lM
 20

06
 

Th
8 d

esi
gn 

(•"
!> 

«ny
 as

eoo
ale

d d
ocu

rao
ng 
u e

uoy
ea 

to 
cop

yng
ht 

ert
d .

5 t
he 

pro
per

ty 
oJ A

dr
en

ee
d M

oW
 S.

gn 
er
w r

ts s
lTi

Ule
s a

nd
 II 

will
 re

mei
n w

el
us

Ke
 pr

ope
rty

 un
u a

ppr
ove

d a
nd
 ac

cep
tan

ea 
thr

u p
urc

fta
se 

By
 Ifw

 cb
arl

 itU
trt

e
G
s
n
e
r
a
l
 ■

:>
«

y>
9

n
>

si
rt

a
cc

e
(d

a
n

ce
>

m
h

t)
ye

ia
q

u
ir

e
fn

cn
ts

o
ft

ly
a

F
U

8
kd

g
C

o
d

a
6

lii
E

d
(]

D
1

7
)f

o
i

N
a

tB
C

- 
N

o
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l r
a

v
«

~
 h

a
s 

b
e

a
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 a

n
d

 n
.

f
 e

tt
b

a
d

O
a

d
 <

n 
co

n
cr

a
ta

 ih
a

B
 b

e
 p

a
in

te
d

 o
« 

p
ro

sa
p

ta
d

 a
i p

te
s
tn

o
a

d
 in

 A
D

M
l

D
A

T
E

: 1
1

/2
9

/1
8

D
E

S
IG

N
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 F
O

R
:B

D
E

S
IG

N

g
 93

48
 H

AR
DI

NG
 AV

E,
9^

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
 A

R
E

A
: 2

7
 S

O
FT

S
IG

N
 A

R
E

A
: 2

6
.8

 5
Q

F
T

S
C

A
LE

: 3
/1

6
"-

r

F
IL

E
: 2

0
0

2
1

- 
B

D
E

S
IG

N

tm
is

 L
ay

ou
t 

^
0

 A
JD

lic
a

u
o

n
s 

A
d

v
y
iM

d
 

a
u

lh
o

n
u

ti
o

a
 

€

th
e

 a
o

le
 r
ts

p
o

m
j&

U
-



e
»

©

P
I
C
S
 O
F
 P
L
A
Z
A

Oc
on
i<
V«
)e
o&
 

-■
^i

—
i—

|-
-*

' 
j.
 -.

.■
-i 

..^
,1

1,

D
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 b

y
:

®
u

ia
t
i«

s
;
»

c

vJ
lw

§^
nc

e^
u^

^g
^n

xo
m

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l C

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r 
U

ce
n

se
 E

S
-1

2
0

0
0

6
2

2

W
or

k 
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n#

75
 W

EG
 N

Q
87

10

In
st

ira
nc

e 
P

nl
iry

#

D
A

T
E

: 1
1

/2
9

/1
8

D
E

S
IG

N
 E

X
a

U
S

IV
E

 F
O

R
: B

D
E

S
iG

N

9
5

8
8

8
 H

A
R

D
IN

G
 A

V
E

,

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

 A
R

E
A

: 2
7

 s
o

n

S
K

N
 A

R
E

A
; 2

6
^
 S

O
FT

S
C

A
L

E
: 3

/1
6

M
'

F
iL

E
:2

0
0

7
1

- 
B

D
E

S
IG

N

lI•
d

fs
n

a
ln

a
ci

M
M

»
ft
1

>
•^

■
<

«
l■

vp
^>

••
Il•

n
la

cz
«

U
K

4
lh

n
Jp

u
a

>
B

■
b

|t
«

K
<

M
^l

f«
ra

Io
^l

la
•l

•l
M

N
o

4
yp

la
«

ilm
a

>
te

«
A

l»
>

n
^l

M
^^

<
u

e
a

B
M

v 
«



Seals
easyseals.com

DESIGN CALCULATIONS

FOR

BDESIGN

WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS
>9348 Harding Ave - Surfslde

'^5'SZ

c
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

C

ENERAL NOTES:

Design is in accordance with the Florida Building Code 6th Edition (2017)

for use within and outside the High Velocity Hurricane Zone (HVHZ).

Wind loads have been calculated per the requirements of ASCE 7-10 as

shown herein.

These engineering calculations pertain only to the structural integrity of

those systems, components, and/or other construction explicitly

specified herein and/or in accompanying engineering drawings. The

existing host structure (if any) is assumed to be in good condition,

capable of supporting the loaded system, subject to building department
approval. No warranty, either expressed or implied, is contained herein.

System components shall be as noted herein. All references to named

components and installation shall conform to manufacturer's or industry

specifications as summarized herein.

Where site conditions deviate from those noted herein, revisions may be

required or a separate site-specific engineering evaluation performed.

Aluminum components in contact with steel or embedded in concrete

shall be protected as prescribed in the 2015 Aluminum Design Manual,
Part 1. Steel components in contact with, but not encased in, concrete

shall be coated, painted, or otherwise protected against corrosion.

Engineer seal affixed hereto validates structural design as shown only.

Use of this specification by contractor, et. Al, indemnifies and saves

harmless this engineer for all costs & damages including legal fees &
apellate fees resulting from deviation from this design.

Index:

Pg 1 Cover

Pg2 Wind Loads

Pg 3 Anchor Design

No. 673I

A J e O

« 67382

Easy Se^nMnVcfeVAAuth ft 31124

1200 N Federal Hwy, #200

Joca Raton, FL 33432 Easy Seals.com Page 1



tasy.
easyseaJvcom

ASCE 7-10 Design Wind Loads
' L-MOUNTED SIGNS

CALCULATIONS FOR WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS

Building Specs

V = 175 mph Basic wind speed

Exposure D

ASD Load Combo Coeff: 0.6

Calculations

a= 11.5

Zg= 700'

Gcpi = 0

3-sec gust speed power law exponent

Nominal ht. ofatmos. boundary layer

Internal pressure coeff

Kd = 0.85 Directionality factor

Kzt = 1.0 Topographic factor

A = 10 sq ft Tributary area

175 moh - Exd "D"

WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS

ASD WIND PRESSURES

SIGN CENTER CORNER
>■ Q- Q.

HEIGHT (Zone 4) (Zone 5)

hK

Kz

qz

15 ft 45.3 psf 57.7 psf 1.03 68.7 -1.10 -1.40

20 ft 47.6 psf 60.6 psf 1.08 72.2 -1.10 -1.40

25 ft 49.5 psf 63.0 psf 1.13 75.0 -1.10 -1.40

30 ft 51.1 psf 65.1 psf 1.16 77.5 -1.10 -1.40

35 ft 52.5 psf 66.8 psf 1.19 79.6 -1.10 -1.40

40 ft 53.7 psf 68.4 psf 1.22 81.4 -1.10 -1.40

45 ft 54.9 psf 69.8 psf 1.25 83.1 -1.10 -1.40

50 ft 55.9 psf 71.1 psf 1.27 84.6 -1.10 -1.40

55 ft 56.8 psf 72.3 psf 1.29 86.1 -1.10 -1.40

60 ft 57.7 psf 73.4 psf 1.31 87.4 -1.10 -1.40

70 ft 48.5 psf 96.9 psf 1.35 89.7 -0.90 -1.80

80 ft 49.6 psf 99.2 psf 1.38 91.9 -0.90 -1.80

90 ft 50.6 psf 101.3 psf 1.41 93.8 -0.90 -1.80

100 ft 51.6 psf 103.1 psf 1.43 95.5 -0.90 -1.80

110 ft 52.4 psf 104.9 psf 1.46 97.1 •0.90 -1.80

120 ft 53.2 psf 106.5 psf 1.48 98.6 -0.90 -1.80

130 ft 54.0 psf 107.9 psf 1.50 99.9 -0.90 -1.80

140 ft 54.7 psf 109.3 psf 1.52 101.2 -0.90 -1.80

150 ft 55.3 psf 110.7 psf 1.54 102.5 -0.90 -1.80

175 ft 56.8 psf 113.7 psf 1.58 105.3 -0.90 -1.80

200 ft 58.2 psf 116.3 psf 1.62 107.7 -0.90 -1.80

250 ft 60.5 psf 120.9 psf 1.68 112.0 -0.90 -1.80

Page 2



^ Easi1/
easysealsjcom

Wall Sign Anchor Design

cture Dimensions & Loading

CALCULATIONS FOR WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS

Design wind pressure:

Sign type:

Sign size:

Wall material:

Anchor type/size:

P = 65.1 psf

Channel Letter

A = 5.4 sqft (per letter, critical)

Masonry (astm C90, i,500 psi min)

1/4" (#14) Rods with Adhesive

Ref: Liquid Nails, 125 psi shear

Min Embedment: 1.5"

Min edge dist: 4" Min Spacing: 4"

Anchor tensile capacity: Tcap = 147.3 lb (per anchor)

Check Anchors for Pullout

Total Reaction:

No. of anchors req'd:

Rt = 353 lb ... = P*A (per letter)

n = 2.4 anchors per letter ... = Rt/cap

Total anchors required: 3  anchors per letter

OK, critical letter size shown.

Use min (3) studs per letter, balanced.

Page 3



Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney  

Date: January 31, 2019 

Re: 9049 Carlyle Avenue– Renovation and Addition 

The property is located at 9049 Carlyle Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to substantially renovate an existing house and add a rear addition with a partial 
second floor.  The proposed residence will be a 3,374 square foot structure.  The design of 
the proposed house includes an interior open-aired courtyard.  The applicant is also 
proposing a new driveway, fencing, and a rear yard fountain.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

4C

Page 10



Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Required Lowest Floor Proposed 

Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 
Existing – Pending 
review by the Building 
Official 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed 

H30B 30 feet 27.96 to tie beam, roof 
pitch at 3:12 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
H30B UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS LESS 
THAN 50% OF FIRST 
STORY FLOOR AREA 

Required Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 

FIRST STORY 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20 feet 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50 feet in 
width) 

Minimum 5 feet North side: 5 feet 

South side: 7.4 feet 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet N/A 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 20 feet 

UPPER STORY 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 feet/Average 22.5 feet > 22.5 feet 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50 feet in 
width) 

Minimum 5 feet North side: 5 feet 

South side: 7.4 feet 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet/Average 12.5 feet N/A 

Rear Minimum 20 feet/Average n/a 33 feet four inches 

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 5,600 square feet 5,625 square feet 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 41.35% 

Page 11



Page 3 of 5 

Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other similar
articulation of the front façade;
(e)Number and location of doors
and windows; and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

The proposed home will 
feature different lengths, 
widths and massing, is 
proposing a partial 
second floor on the rear 
of the house and will be 
using different roof styles 
and pitches which will be 
different than the 
neighboring homes 
which are one story 
homes.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

Proposed renovation and 
addition includes 
windows and doors. All 
elevations are 10% or 
greater for wall openings. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement tile which
color is impregnated with the
same color intensity throughout,
provided said color if granted
approval by the Board;
(d)Architecturally embellished
metal if granted approval by the
Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building Code
approved roof material(s) if
granted approval by the Board.

Existing clay tile roof to 
remain and new clay tile 
roof is proposed for 
addition.  

Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence  

Required Proposed 

Fences in the front are only permitted 
with the Planning and Zoning Board’s 
approval. 

4-foot fence is proposed with columns
(2-foot masonry wall with 2-foot metal 
picket fencing between columns. Entry 
gates.  

Sec. 90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 

Frontage Maximum 
Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity (Percent) Proposed 

50 feet 4 feet 
All wall and fence surfaces above two 
(2) feet measured from grade shall
maintain a maximum opacity of fifty
(50) percent

2-foot metal picket fence
is proposed above 2 feet
with opacity less than
50%.

Page 12



Page 4 of 5 

Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
Paving Yards Required Proposed 
Front setback permeability 50% minimum > 50%
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum > 30%
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum > 20%
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum one 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 
Curb cut width 18 feet width maximum 17.3 feet 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and texture treated
concrete, including stamped
concrete
3. Painted concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall not be
permitted.

Pavers 

Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.  

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent. 

Page 13



Page 5 of 5 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

Consistent 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Existing clay tile roof to remain and new 
clay tile roof is proposed for addition. 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following: 

1. An 18-foot x 18-foot driveway shall be provided;

2. At time of Building Permit, the FFE will need to be verified and approved by
the Building Official.

Page 14



DESIGN REVIEW BOARD METING 

January 17, 2018. 

Proof of Notification To Adjoining Property Owners for:  9049 Carlyle Ave Surfside, Fl 33154 
for oncoming meting January 31 2019 at 6:00 PM. 

Page 15



ONE STORY
CBS RESIDENCE

#9049
LOT 12, BLOCK 9

FF ELE = 6.26'

FIP 1/2"
NO I.D.

FIP 1/2"
NO I.D.

FIP 1/2"
NO I.D.

FIP 1/2"
NO I.D.

BLOCK
CORNER

21.4'

20.0'
5

.0
'

5
.0

'
7

.4
'

7
.4

'

0
.6

'

0
.1

' N

21.9'

0.1' W

0
.4

'

0.1' W

0
.1

' N

0
.2

'

2
5
.1

'

29.9'

1
0
.4

'

1
4
.2

'

9.3'

2.6'

1
3
.0

'

34.1'

1
2
.5

'

2.6'

W
O

O
D

D
E

C
K

WOOD
STEPS

STEPS

STEPS

PLANTER

CONC

3' CBS WALL

4' CLF

4' CLF

CBS WALL

5
0
.0

0
'(
P

&
M

)

6
' W

F

5
0
.0

0
'(
P

&
M

)
8
' P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

2
' C

O
N

C
 G

U
T

T
E

R

C
A

R
L
Y

L
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

3
3
' A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y

5
0
' R

/W
 (

T
O

T
A

L
)

+
4
.4

7
'

112.50'(P&M)

112.50'(P&M)

25.0'

25.0'

3
0
5
.0

0
'

90TH STREET

86
°5

9'
40

"

93°00'20"

93°00'20"

86°59'40"

LOT 11

BLOCK 9
LOT 8

BLOCK 9

LOT 7

BLOCK 9

LOT 6

BLOCK 9 LOT 13

BLOCK 9

LC
LC

D
N

D
N

28' - 7"

REAR SETBACK

20' - 0" 8' - 9 1/2"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

3' - 0"

N
E

W
 P

A
V

E
R

S
 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 F

O
R

 2
C

A
R

S
4
3
2
.0

9
 S

F

2
' C

M
U

 W
A

L
L
 &

 
W

R
O

U
G

H
T

 I
R

O
N

 F
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L
 4

' H
E

IG
H

W
R

O
U

G
H

T
 I
R

O
N

 
D

O
O

R

B
U

S
H

E
S

F
E

N
C

E

B
U

S
H

E
S

F
E

N
C

E
G

R
A

S
S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

GRASS

G
R

A
S

S

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
IV

E
 F

O
U

N
T

A
IN

P
A

V
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
=

2
5
9
.4

6
 S

F

S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

7
' -

 4
"

S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5
' -

 0
"

FRONT SETBACK

20' - 0"

F
L
A

T
 R

O
O

F

9' - 6"5' - 0"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

1
7

' -
 4

"
5

' -
 0

"

1

1

e
xi

s
ti
n
g
  

m
u
lt
ip

le
 p

a
lm

s

2
5

' -
 0

"

3
7

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

1

C
A

R
L
Y

L
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

3
3
3
' A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
5
0
' R

/W
 (

T
O

T
A

L
) 

C
R

O
W

N
 E

L
. 

+
4
.4

7
'

5
0
.0

0
' (

P
&

M
)

E
X

IS
T

. 
3
'

C
M

U
 W

A
L
L

112.50' (P&M)

112.50' (P&M)

5
0
.0

0
' (

P
&

M
)

8
' P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

19' - 2 1/2"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

2

1

A
R

E
A

S
  

C
H

A
R

T

L
O

T
 A

R
E

A
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 :

 5
.6

2
5
  

  
  

S
F

 
 P

R
O

V
. 

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 -
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

: 
1
.3

1
4
 

 S
F

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

--
--

--
--

--
--

: 
  

 9
3
6
 

 S
F

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 F
IR

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

--
--

--
--

--
--

-:
 2

.2
4
9
.7

4
 S

F
  

 3
9
.9

8
%

 
 4

0
%

  
M

a
x.

 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

N
E

W
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
 A

R
E

A
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-:

 1
.1

2
4
.7

3
  

S
F

 
 5

0
%

 
 5

0
%

  
 M

a
x 

1
s
t 

fr
 

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 H
O

U
S

E
 A

R
E

A
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

: 
3
.3

7
4
.4

7
  

S
F

O
T

H
E

R
 A

R
E

A
S

 
E

N
T

R
Y

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 -
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-:
 8

4
.4

9
 S

F
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 1
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

:2
6
2
.8

2
 S

F

F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 P

A
V

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 R
A

T
IO

--
--

--
--

--
--

:4
3
2
.0

9
 S

F
 

 3
8
.7

8
%

 
 5

0
%

 M
a
x.

 (
4
3
2
 S

f)
 

 (
1
.1

1
4
 S

f)

B
A

C
K

 Y
A

R
D

 P
A

V
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 R

A
T

IO
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

: 
2
5
9
.4

6
 S

F
 

 2
4
.9

3
%

 
 5

0
%

 M
a
x

 (
2
5
9
.4

6
) 

 (
1
0
4
0
.6

3
) 

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 -

--
--

--
--

(5
.6

2
5
 S

f 
o
f 

L
O

T
 A

R
E

A
) 

-(
3
.2

8
8
.6

S
f 

IN
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

)=
 2

.3
3
6
.4

 S
F

 O
F

 
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

=
4
1
.5

3
%

>
3
5
%

  
  

 

(S
E

E
 P

L
A

N
 C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
 P

A
G

E
 A

1
0
2
)

2

SARTIANO'S 

RESIDENCE 

2
0

1
8
-0

0
0
4

0
4

-1
5
-2

0
1
8

O
rl

a
n

d
o

 C
.

J
.J

.C
.

PH: (954) 474-0220
EMAIL america.gcs@hotmail.com

N
O
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
O
R
 
D
E
S
IG
N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E

R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
 
O
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
IT
T
E
D
 
IN
 
A
N
Y
 
F
O
R
M
 
O
R

B
Y
 
A
N
Y
 
M
E
A
N
S
, 
E
LE
C
T
R
O
N
IC
 
O
R
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
IC
A
L

(I
N
C
LU

D
IN
G
) 
P
H
O
T
O
 
C
O
P
Y
IN
G
, 
R
E
C
O
R
D
IN
G
 
O
R

A
N
Y
 
IN
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 
R
E
T
R
IE
V
A
L 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
),

W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
T
H
E
 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L 
O
F
 
O
R
LA

N
D
O
 

C
A
S
T
R
O
 
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
T
 
N
O
 
D
E
R
IV
A
T
IV
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
O
F

T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E
 
M
A
D
E
 
W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
P
R
IO
R

W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
P
E
R
M
IS
S
IO
N
. 
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
S
H
A
LL

V
E
R
IF
Y
 
A
N
D
 
B
E
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IB
LE
 
F
O
R
 
A
LL

D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
 
D
E
P
IC
T
E
D
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
. 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
 
S
H
A
LL
 
H
A
V
E
 
P
R
E
C
E
D
E
N
C
E

O
V
E
R
 
S
C
A
LE
D
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
. 
 
T
H
E
 
E
N
G
IN
E
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
B
E
 
N
O
T
IF
IE
D
 
O
F
 
A
N
Y
 
D
IS
C
R
E
P
A
N
C
IE
S

F
O
U
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
A
S
S
U
M
E
S
 
N
O
 
L
IA
B
IL
IT
Y
 
F
O
R
 
T
H
E

CLIENT NAME AND ADDRESS:

JOSEPH SARTIANO

9049 CARLYLE AVENUE SURFSIDE   Fl. 333154

J
O

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

S
 H

 E
 E

 T
 

O
 F

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T

ORLANDO CASTRO

ADDRESS: 9039 WEST 
SUNRISE BLVD
PLANTATION FL. 33322

ARCHITECT.
AR98530

PROYRCT:

2:
12

-2
7
-1

8

1:
12

-1
7
-1

8

1
2
-2

7
-1

8

A
1
0

0

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

A
N

D
 N

E
W

S
IT

E

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

IT
E

 P
L
A

N

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
  

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

1

T
W

O
 S

T
O

R
Y

 C
B

S
 R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

#
9

0
4

9

L
O

T
 1

2
. 
B

.9

F
F

. 
E

L
E

V
. 
6

.2
6

'



D
N

D
N

U
P1

2

1
1

1
0 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

1
6

1
5

1
4

1
3

REF.

DW

D
N

1
2

1
1

1
0 9 8 7 6 5 4 3

1
6

1
5

1
4

1
3

W

2' - 7"

1' - 0"

2

A
1
0
4

3

A
1
0
4

E
N

T
R

Y
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

L
O

B
B

Y
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

K
IT

C
H

E
N

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 1

D
R

Y

B
T

R
M

 2

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 2

C
O

U
R

T
-Y

A
R

D

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

0' - 10"28' - 5"18' - 10"0' - 5"15' - 7 1/2"0' - 10"

0' - 10" 15' - 5" 0' - 5" 11' - 6" 0' - 10" 10' - 6" 0' - 5" 7' - 6" 0' - 5" 3' - 1 1/2" 10' - 7" 0' - 10"

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

5' - 0"

1

2 3 5

A
B

C
D

74

6' - 2"

s
h
o
w

e
r

9
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 2
"

9
' -

 2
"

9
' -

 5
"

4' - 10"

3
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 6
"

0' - 9"

3
' -

 0
"

N
E

W
 P

A
V

E
R

S
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

P
A

V
E

R
S

 W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

8

2' - 10 1/2" 50' - 2 1/2" 11' - 9 1/2"

1
0

' -
 9

"
2

6
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

62' - 3 1/2" 2' - 7"

1
0

' -
 8

"
1

4
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

1
2

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

1
7

' -
 4

"
5

' -
 0

"

C
u
rt

a
in

 w
a
ll 

w
/ 
g
. 
d
o
o
r

3
7

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

3
7

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

N
G

V
D

 E
L
. 

6
.2

6
'

N
G

V
D

 E
L
. 

6
.2

6
'

N
G

V
D

 E
L
. 

6
.2

6
'

1

1

1

1

2

A
1
0
4

3

A
1
0
4

3' - 10" 5' - 5" 3' - 4"

C
L
O

S
E

T

B
A

T
R

M

C
L

R
O

O
M

 4

R
O

O
M

 3

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 T
O

 
C

O
U

R
T

 Y
A

R
D

L
D

R
Y

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

0' - 10" 12' - 11 1/2" 6' - 3" 12' - 0"

W
C

2

A
B

C
D

74

0' - 1"

41' - 9"

6' - 0"

8

F
L
A

T
 R

O
O

F

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

3
' -

 0
"

3
7

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

1
1

' -
 7

 1
/2

"
2

5
' -

 1
1

"

32' - 5"

5' - 2" 3' - 7" 5' - 8"

1
0

1
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 7
"

4
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

4
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

4
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

4
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

A
/C

 C
H

A
S

E
F

R
O

M
 A

T
T

IC

0
' -

 1
0

"
1

0
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

0
' -

 5
"

1
2

' -
 4

"
0

' -
 5

"
1

2
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

6
' -

 5
"

0
' -

 5
"

3
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

SARTIANO'S 

RESIDENCE 

2
0

1
8
-0

0
0
4

0
4

-1
5
-2

0
1
8

O
rl

a
n

d
o

 C
.

J
.J

.C
.

PH: (954) 474-0220
EMAIL america.gcs@hotmail.com

N
O
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
O
R
 
D
E
S
IG
N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E

R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
 
O
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
IT
T
E
D
 
IN
 
A
N
Y
 
F
O
R
M
 
O
R

B
Y
 
A
N
Y
 
M
E
A
N
S
, 
E
LE
C
T
R
O
N
IC
 
O
R
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
IC
A
L

(I
N
C
LU

D
IN
G
) 
P
H
O
T
O
 
C
O
P
Y
IN
G
, 
R
E
C
O
R
D
IN
G
 
O
R

A
N
Y
 
IN
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 
R
E
T
R
IE
V
A
L 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
),

W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
T
H
E
 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L 
O
F
 
O
R
LA

N
D
O
 

C
A
S
T
R
O
 
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
T
 
N
O
 
D
E
R
IV
A
T
IV
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
O
F

T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E
 
M
A
D
E
 
W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
P
R
IO
R

W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
P
E
R
M
IS
S
IO
N
. 
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
S
H
A
LL

V
E
R
IF
Y
 
A
N
D
 
B
E
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IB
LE
 
F
O
R
 
A
LL

D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
 
D
E
P
IC
T
E
D
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
. 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
 
S
H
A
LL
 
H
A
V
E
 
P
R
E
C
E
D
E
N
C
E

O
V
E
R
 
S
C
A
LE
D
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
. 
 
T
H
E
 
E
N
G
IN
E
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
B
E
 
N
O
T
IF
IE
D
 
O
F
 
A
N
Y
 
D
IS
C
R
E
P
A
N
C
IE
S

F
O
U
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
A
S
S
U
M
E
S
 
N
O
 
L
IA
B
IL
IT
Y
 
F
O
R
 
T
H
E

CLIENT NAME AND ADDRESS:

JOSEPH SARTIANO

9049 CARLYLE AVENUE SURFSIDE   Fl. 333154

J
O

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

S
 H

 E
 E

 T
  

O
 F

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T

ORLANDO CASTRO

ADDRESS: 9039 WEST 
SUNRISE BLVD
PLANTATION FL. 33322

ARCHITECT.
AR98530

PROYRCT:

2
: 
12

-2
7
-1

8

1:
12

-1
7
-1

8

1
2
-1

7
-1

8

A
1
0

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

1
S

T
&

 2
N

D
F

L
O

O
R

P
L

A
N

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 1

S
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 2

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R



REF.

DW

D
N

W

8' - 6 1/2"

9
' -

 1
0

"

12' - 2" 4' - 4" 11' - 0"

1
1

' -
 0

 1
/2

"
1

3
' -

 1
1

 1
/2

"
1

2
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

1
2

' -
 1

 1
/2

"

10' - 6" 7' - 6" 2' - 8 1/2" 10' - 7"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

0
' -

 1
0

"
3

' -
 8

"
5

' -
 3

"
3

' -
 7

 1
/2

"

E
Q

E
Q

13' - 11"

0' - 5"18' - 4"

2' - 1"

34' - 1 1/2"

2' - 7"

2
' -

 4
"

3
7

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

3 5

A
B

C
D

4

2
' -

 1
"

3
' -

 2
"

0
' -

 5
"

3
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 2
"

4
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 1
1

"

21' - 4"

4
0

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

37' - 4"

1
7

' -
 1

"

1
4

' -
 9

"
1

2
' -

 4
"

9
' -

 1
0

"

18' - 11"

3
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

3" / 1'-0"

3
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

3
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"
3

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

3" / 1'-0"

3" / 1'-0"

3" / 1'-0"

4" / 1'-0"

4" / 1'-0"

3
 7

/8
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"
3

 7
/8

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

[N
o
 S

lo
p

e
]

F
L
A

T
 R

O
O

F

3
7

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

2' - 10 1/2" 50' - 2 1/2" 11' - 9 1/2"

1
0

' -
 9

"
2

6
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

1
4

' -
 4

 1
/2

"

3
7
.0

0

1
.6

7
3
.0

0

5
3
9
.7

4

2' - 7"62' - 5 1/2"

A
B

C

28' - 8 1/2"

F
L
A

T
 R

O
O

F

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

1
1

' -
 7

 1
/2

"
2

5
' -

 1
1

"

3
7

' -
 6

 1
/2

"

3' - 10"

32' - 9"

3
8
1
 S

F
7
4
4
 S

F

D
E

F
I
R

S
T

 F
L

O
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 A

R
E

A

S
E

C
C

IO
N

  
  

 A
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

.6
7
3
.0

0
 S

F

S
E

C
T

IO
N

  
  

  
B

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

3
9
.7

4
 S

F

S
E

C
T

IO
N

  
  

  
C

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
7
.0

0
 S

F

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
L

O
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 A

R
E

A

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
.2

4
9
.7

4
 S

F

S
E

C
C

IO
N

  
  

D
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

8
0
.7

1
 S

F

S
E

C
C

IO
N

  
  

E
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

4
4
.0

2
 S

F

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
.1

2
4
.7

3
 S

F
  

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
  

A
R

E
A

 1
S

T
+

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
.3

7
4
.4

7
 S

F
 

M
A

S
S

 A
R

E
A

 C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

I
O

N
 F

O
R

 Z
O

N
I
N

G
  
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S

SARTIANO'S 

RESIDENCE 

2
0

1
8
-0

0
0
4

0
4

-1
5
-2

0
1
8

O
rl

a
n

d
o

 C
.

J
.J

.C
.

PH: (954) 474-0220
EMAIL america.gcs@hotmail.com

N
O
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
O
R
 
D
E
S
IG
N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E

R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
 
O
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
IT
T
E
D
 
IN
 
A
N
Y
 
F
O
R
M
 
O
R

B
Y
 
A
N
Y
 
M
E
A
N
S
, 
E
LE
C
T
R
O
N
IC
 
O
R
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
IC
A
L

(I
N
C
LU

D
IN
G
) 
P
H
O
T
O
 
C
O
P
Y
IN
G
, 
R
E
C
O
R
D
IN
G
 
O
R

A
N
Y
 
IN
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 
R
E
T
R
IE
V
A
L 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
),

W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
T
H
E
 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L 
O
F
 
O
R
LA

N
D
O
 

C
A
S
T
R
O
 
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
T
 
N
O
 
D
E
R
IV
A
T
IV
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
O
F

T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E
 
M
A
D
E
 
W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
P
R
IO
R

W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
P
E
R
M
IS
S
IO
N
. 
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
S
H
A
LL

V
E
R
IF
Y
 
A
N
D
 
B
E
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IB
LE
 
F
O
R
 
A
LL

D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
 
D
E
P
IC
T
E
D
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
. 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
 
S
H
A
LL
 
H
A
V
E
 
P
R
E
C
E
D
E
N
C
E

O
V
E
R
 
S
C
A
LE
D
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
. 
 
T
H
E
 
E
N
G
IN
E
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
B
E
 
N
O
T
IF
IE
D
 
O
F
 
A
N
Y
 
D
IS
C
R
E
P
A
N
C
IE
S

F
O
U
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
A
S
S
U
M
E
S
 
N
O
 
L
IA
B
IL
IT
Y
 
F
O
R
 
T
H
E

CLIENT NAME AND ADDRESS:

JOSEPH SARTIANO

9049 CARLYLE AVENUE SURFSIDE   Fl. 333154

J
O

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

S
 H

 E
 E

 T
  

O
 F

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T

ORLANDO CASTRO

ADDRESS: 9039 WEST 
SUNRISE BLVD
PLANTATION FL. 33322

ARCHITECT.
AR98530

PROYRCT:

2
: 
12

-2
7
-1

8

1:
12

-1
7
-1

8

1
2
-1

7
-1

8

A
1
0

2

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

F
L
O

O
R

P
L

N
/D

E
M

O
&

 R
O

O
F

P
L

N

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 F

IR
S

T
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 N

E
W

 R
O

O
F

 P
L
A

N

1
" 

=
 1

0
'-
0
"

3
A

R
E

A
 C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
IO

N
, 

IS
T

 F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
1
" 

=
 1

0
'-
0
"

4
A

R
E

A
 C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
IO

N
, 

2
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

1



L
e
v
e
l 
1

0
' -

0
"

L
e
v
e
l 
2

8
' -

7
"

S
tr

e
e
t 

le
v
e
l

-1
' -

1
1
 5

/8
"

L
e
v
e
l 
5

1
6
' -

2
"

8' - 7"

2
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
3

1
0
' -

1
0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
' -

1
0
"

T
o
p
  

ro
o
f

2
9
' -

0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
5

2
6
' -

0
"

1' - 0"

1

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 5
5
.6

7
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 1

4
.3

3
 S

F
=

2
5
%

Height to top of beam

27' - 11 1/2"

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 3
2
0
.6

4
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

 A
R

E
A

 4
7
.6

8
 S

F
=

1
4
.8

7
%

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 3
7
1
.2

1
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

 A
R

E
A

  
1
4
1
 S

F
=

3
7
.9

8
%

1

1

1

1

fence Max height

4' - 0"

1

1

L
e
v
e
l 
1

0
' -

0
"

L
e
v
e
l 
2

8
' -

7
"

S
tr

e
e
t 

le
v
e
l

-1
' -

1
1
 5

/8
"

6' - 11"

2
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
3

1
0
' -

1
0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
' -

1
0
"

8' - 0"

8' - 0"

1' - 11 1/2"

20' - 9 1/2"

9' - 2 1/2"2' - 0"1' - 11"

T
o
p
  

ro
o
f

2
9
' -

0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
5

2
6
' -

0
"

Height to top of beam

27' - 11 1/2"

A
ir
 f

re
s
h
 o

p
e
n
in

g
s

1

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 7
7
.9

3
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 3

2
.3

3
 S

F
=

4
1
.4

8

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 1
.0

1
9
.7

1
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 1

6
4
.0

7
 S

F
=

1
6
%

1

1

1

7' - 2"

Fence Max. height

4' - 0"

L
e
v
e
l 
1

0
' -

0
"

L
e
v
e
l 
2

8
' -

7
"

S
tr

e
e
t 

le
v
e
l

-1
' -

1
1
 5

/8
"

2
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
3

1
0
' -

1
0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
' -

1
0
"

T
o
p
  

ro
o
f

2
9
' -

0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
5

2
6
' -

0
"

Height to top of beam

27' - 11 1/2"

1

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 8
1
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 3

2
 S

F
=

3
9
.5

0
%

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 3
2
2
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 1

4
7
.8

 S
F

=
4
5
.9

%

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 9
6
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 4

0
 S

F
=

4
1
%

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 3
0
9
.8

5
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 5

8
.8

8
 S

F
=

1
9
%

1

1

1

1

Fence Max height

4' - 0"

1

F
E

N
C

E
 O

P
A

C
IT

Y
  

8
4
.9

2
 S

Q
F

 =
4
2
.4

6
%

<
5
0
%

O
F

 5
0
' X

 4
'=

2
0
0
 S

Q
F

 ,
  

T
O

W
N

 C
O

D
E

 9
0
.5

6
.4

2

SARTIANO'S 

RESIDENCE 

2
0

1
8
-0

0
0
4

0
4

-1
5
-2

0
1
8

O
rl

a
n

d
o

 C
.

J
.J

.C
.

PH: (954) 474-0220
EMAIL america.gcs@hotmail.com

N
O
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
O
R
 
D
E
S
IG
N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E

R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
 
O
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
IT
T
E
D
 
IN
 
A
N
Y
 
F
O
R
M
 
O
R

B
Y
 
A
N
Y
 
M
E
A
N
S
, 
E
LE
C
T
R
O
N
IC
 
O
R
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
IC
A
L

(I
N
C
LU

D
IN
G
) 
P
H
O
T
O
 
C
O
P
Y
IN
G
, 
R
E
C
O
R
D
IN
G
 
O
R

A
N
Y
 
IN
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 
R
E
T
R
IE
V
A
L 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
),

W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
T
H
E
 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L 
O
F
 
O
R
LA

N
D
O
 

C
A
S
T
R
O
 
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
T
 
N
O
 
D
E
R
IV
A
T
IV
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
O
F

T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E
 
M
A
D
E
 
W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
P
R
IO
R

W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
P
E
R
M
IS
S
IO
N
. 
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
S
H
A
LL

V
E
R
IF
Y
 
A
N
D
 
B
E
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IB
LE
 
F
O
R
 
A
LL

D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
 
D
E
P
IC
T
E
D
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
. 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
 
S
H
A
LL
 
H
A
V
E
 
P
R
E
C
E
D
E
N
C
E

O
V
E
R
 
S
C
A
LE
D
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
. 
 
T
H
E
 
E
N
G
IN
E
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
B
E
 
N
O
T
IF
IE
D
 
O
F
 
A
N
Y
 
D
IS
C
R
E
P
A
N
C
IE
S

F
O
U
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
A
S
S
U
M
E
S
 
N
O
 
L
IA
B
IL
IT
Y
 
F
O
R
 
T
H
E

CLIENT NAME AND ADDRESS:

JOSEPH SARTIANO

9049 CARLYLE AVENUE SURFSIDE   Fl. 333154

J
O

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

S
 H

 E
 E

 T
  

O
 F

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T

ORLANDO CASTRO

ADDRESS: 9039 WEST 
SUNRISE BLVD
PLANTATION FL. 33322

ARCHITECT.
AR98530

PROYRCT:

2
: 
12

-2
7
-1

8

1:
12

-1
7
-1

8

1
2
-2

7
-1

8

A
1
0

3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
A

C
A

D
E

S

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
E

a
s
t

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
N

o
rt

h

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

4
W

e
s
t

A
ir
 f

re
s
h
 o

p
e
n
in

g
s



L
e
v
e
l 
1

0
' -

0
"

L
e
v
e
l 
2

8
' -

7
"

S
tr

e
e
t 

le
v
e
l

-1
' -

1
1
 5

/8
"

2
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
3

1
0
' -

1
0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
' -

1
0
"

10' - 9"

8' - 7" 1' - 11 1/2"2' - 3"8' - 0"

3' - 0" 1' - 11" 8' - 11"

0' - 9"

T
o
p
  

ro
o
f

2
9
' -

0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
5

2
6
' -

0
"

height to the top of the beam

27' - 11 1/2"

1

4' - 0"

W
A

L
L
 A

R
E

A
=

 1
.1

7
5
.7

6
 S

F
O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

 A
R

E
A

  
1
3
8
.2

8
 S

F
=

1
1
.7

6
%

1

E
xi

s
ti
n
g
 

b
u
s
h
e
s
 f

e
n
c
e

L
e
v
e
l 
1

0
' -

0
"

L
e
v
e
l 
2

8
' -

7
"

S
tr

e
e
t 

le
v
e
l

-1
' -

1
1
 5

/8
"

2
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
3

1
0
' -

1
0
"T

. 
o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
' -

1
0
"

8' - 11"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
5

2
6
' -

0
"

V
E

N
T

IL
A

T
IO

N
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

27' - 11 1/2"

0
' -

 0
"

1
0

' -
 1

0
"

L
e
v
e
l 
1

0
' -

0
"

S
tr

e
e
t 

le
v
e
l

-1
' -

1
1
 5

/8
"

2
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
3

1
0
' -

1
0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
' -

1
0
"

1' - 10" 8' - 11"

T
o
p
  

ro
o
f

2
9
' -

0
"

T
. 

o
f 

B
e
a
m

 L
e
v
e
l 
5

2
6
' -

0
"

8' - 0"

C
O

U
R

T
Y

A
R

D

V
E

N
T

IL
A

T
IO

N
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

0
' -

 0
"

1
0

' -
 1

0
"

SARTIANO'S 

RESIDENCE 

2
0

1
8
-0

0
0
4

0
4

-1
5
-2

0
1
8

O
rl

a
n

d
o

 C
.

J
.J

.C
.

PH: (954) 474-0220
EMAIL america.gcs@hotmail.com

N
O
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
O
R
 
D
E
S
IG
N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E

R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
 
O
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
IT
T
E
D
 
IN
 
A
N
Y
 
F
O
R
M
 
O
R

B
Y
 
A
N
Y
 
M
E
A
N
S
, 
E
LE
C
T
R
O
N
IC
 
O
R
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
IC
A
L

(I
N
C
LU

D
IN
G
) 
P
H
O
T
O
 
C
O
P
Y
IN
G
, 
R
E
C
O
R
D
IN
G
 
O
R

A
N
Y
 
IN
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 
R
E
T
R
IE
V
A
L 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
),

W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
T
H
E
 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L 
O
F
 
O
R
LA

N
D
O
 

C
A
S
T
R
O
 
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
T
 
N
O
 
D
E
R
IV
A
T
IV
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
O
F

T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E
 
M
A
D
E
 
W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
P
R
IO
R

W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
P
E
R
M
IS
S
IO
N
. 
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
S
H
A
LL

V
E
R
IF
Y
 
A
N
D
 
B
E
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IB
LE
 
F
O
R
 
A
LL

D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
 
D
E
P
IC
T
E
D
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
. 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
 
S
H
A
LL
 
H
A
V
E
 
P
R
E
C
E
D
E
N
C
E

O
V
E
R
 
S
C
A
LE
D
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
. 
 
T
H
E
 
E
N
G
IN
E
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
B
E
 
N
O
T
IF
IE
D
 
O
F
 
A
N
Y
 
D
IS
C
R
E
P
A
N
C
IE
S

F
O
U
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
A
S
S
U
M
E
S
 
N
O
 
L
IA
B
IL
IT
Y
 
F
O
R
 
T
H
E

CLIENT NAME AND ADDRESS:

JOSEPH SARTIANO

9049 CARLYLE AVENUE SURFSIDE   Fl. 333154

J
O

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

S
 H

 E
 E

 T
  

O
 F

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T

ORLANDO CASTRO

ADDRESS: 9039 WEST 
SUNRISE BLVD
PLANTATION FL. 33322

ARCHITECT.
AR98530

PROYRCT:

2
: 
12

-2
7
-1

8

1:
12

-1
7
-1

8

1
2
-1

7
-1

8

A
1
0

4

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
/F

A
C

A
D

E
S

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
S

o
u
th

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 3

1



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1
0

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
  

 L
A

T
E

X
 P

A
IN

T
  

C
R

E
A

M
 C

O
L
O

R
 

A
P

P
L
IE

D
 O

N
 W

O
O

D
 F

A
C

IA
S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

  
S

T
U

C
C

O
 P

A
IN

T
E

D
 W

/E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 

L
A

T
E

X
 W

H
IT

E
 C

O
L
O

R

W
IN

D
O

W
S

: 
 D

A
R

K
 B

R
O

N
Z

E
  

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 
W

/G
L
A

S
S

,S
IN

G
L
E

 T
IN

T
IN

G
 

C
M

U
 F

IN
IS

H
 1

" 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 S

T
U

C
C

O
 

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
/E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 L
A

T
E

X
 W

H
IT

E
 C

O
L
O

R

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 R
A

IL
IN

G
 W

/ 
B

L
A

C
K

 P
O

W
D

E
R

 
C

O
A

T
E

D
 P

A
IN

T

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 C

L
A

Y
 S

P
A

N
IS

H
 T

IL
E

 R
O

O
F

 (
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
) 

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
IN

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 W

O
O

D
 E

N
T

R
Y

 D
O

O
R

 B
R

O
W

N
 C

O
L
O

R
,

M
A

T
C

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
 C

O
L
O

R

N
E

W
 N

A
T

U
R

A
L
 C

L
A

Y
 S

P
A

N
IS

H
 T

IL
E

 R
O

O
F

 T
O

 M
A

T
C

H
 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

L
O

R
 A

N
D

 T
E

X
T

U
R

E

A
L
U

M
IN

U
M

 W
/W

O
 G

L
A

S
S

E
D

 D
O

O
R

S
 B

R
O

W
N

 C
O

L
O

R

P
O

L
Y

U
R

E
T

H
A

N
E

 W
R

A
P

 F
O

R
 C

O
L
U

M
N

S
 C

R
E

A
M

 C
O

L
O

R

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 &
 T

E
X

T
U

R
E

S
  
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E

SARTIANO'S 

RESIDENCE 

2
0

1
8
-0

0
0
4

0
4

-1
5
-2

0
1
8

O
rl

a
n

d
o

 C
.

J
.J

.C
.

PH: (954) 474-0220
EMAIL america.gcs@hotmail.com

N
O
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
O
R
 
D
E
S
IG
N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E

R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
 
O
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
IT
T
E
D
 
IN
 
A
N
Y
 
F
O
R
M
 
O
R

B
Y
 
A
N
Y
 
M
E
A
N
S
, 
E
LE
C
T
R
O
N
IC
 
O
R
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
IC
A
L

(I
N
C
LU

D
IN
G
) 
P
H
O
T
O
 
C
O
P
Y
IN
G
, 
R
E
C
O
R
D
IN
G
 
O
R

A
N
Y
 
IN
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
 
R
E
T
R
IE
V
A
L 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
),

W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
T
H
E
 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L 
O
F
 
O
R
LA

N
D
O
 

C
A
S
T
R
O
 
A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
T
 
N
O
 
D
E
R
IV
A
T
IV
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
O
F

T
H
IS
 
P
LA

N
 
M
A
Y
 
B
E
 
M
A
D
E
 
W
IT
H
O
U
T
 
P
R
IO
R

W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
P
E
R
M
IS
S
IO
N
. 
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
S
H
A
LL

V
E
R
IF
Y
 
A
N
D
 
B
E
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IB
LE
 
F
O
R
 
A
LL

D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
 
D
E
P
IC
T
E
D
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
. 
W
R
IT
T
E
N
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
 
O
N

T
H
E
S
E
 
D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
 
S
H
A
LL
 
H
A
V
E
 
P
R
E
C
E
D
E
N
C
E

O
V
E
R
 
S
C
A
LE
D
 
D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
S
. 
 
T
H
E
 
E
N
G
IN
E
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
B
E
 
N
O
T
IF
IE
D
 
O
F
 
A
N
Y
 
D
IS
C
R
E
P
A
N
C
IE
S

F
O
U
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
A
S
S
U
M
E
S
 
N
O
 
L
IA
B
IL
IT
Y
 
F
O
R
 
T
H
E

CLIENT NAME AND ADDRESS:

JOSEPH SARTIANO

9049 CARLYLE AVENUE SURFSIDE   Fl. 333154

J
O

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

S
 H

 E
 E

 T
  

O
 F

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T

ORLANDO CASTRO

ADDRESS: 9039 WEST 
SUNRISE BLVD
PLANTATION FL. 33322

ARCHITECT.
AR98530

PROYRCT:

2
: 
12

-2
7
-1

8

1:
12

-1
7
-1

8

A
1
0

5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
P

A
IN

T
,

T
E

X
T

U
R

E
,

A
N

D
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

E
A

S
T

 F
A

C
A

D
E

1 11

S
O

U
T

H
 F

A
C

A
D

E

W
E

S
T

 F
A

C
A

D
E

 W
/ 
F

E
N

C
E

E
A

S
T

 F
A

C
A

D
A

N
O

R
T

 F
A

C
A

D
E

11

1 1

2

2

33

33

3

33

33
3

33

4
4

4

4

4 6

65 5

5

7

6 5 7

8

8

9

9

99
9 1
0

11

2

3

4

4

8 1
0

1

5

E
A

S
T

 F
A

C
A

D
A

 C
L

O
S

E
 U

P



Page 1 of 6 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney  

Date: January 31, 2019 

Re: 1116 88th Street – Renovation and Addition 

The property is located at 1116 88th Street, within the H30A zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to renovate an existing house and add additional square footage on both the first 
and second floors of the house.  The proposed residence will be a 4,596 square foot 
structure.  The applicant is also proposing a new driveway and carport, an entrance gazebo 
and new fencing along the front property line.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

4D

Page 16



Page 2 of 6 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed 

Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 
Existing – Pending 
review by the Building 
Official 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30A 30 feet 23.18 feet 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
H30A UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS 65% to 
80% OF FIRST STORY 
FLOOR AREA 

Required 
Max. 80% 

Proposed 
80% 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 22.5% 

FIRST STORY 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet Existing - 34.9 feet 

Interior side (lots greater 
than 50 feet in width) 

10% of Frontage (60.05 feet = 6.05 
feet) 

Existing - 5.0 feet 

Proposed – 6.05 feet 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet Existing - 13.42 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet Existing - > 20 feet 

UPPER STORY 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 feet/Average 30 feet Existing - 34.9 feet 

Interior side (lots greater 
than 50 feet in width) 

Minimum 10% of Frontage (60.05 
feet = 6.05 feet)/ Average 20% of 
Frontage (60.05 feet = 12.1 feet) 

Existing – 5.0 feet 

Proposed – 12.1 feet 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet/Average 20 feet Existing - > 20 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet/Average n/a Existing - > 20 feet 

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 60.05 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 square feet 11,567 square feet 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 22.5% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 50.2% 

Page 17



Page 3 of 6 

Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of
the structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other similar
articulation of the front façade;
(e)Number and location of doors
and windows; and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

The proposed home will 
have unique elevations 
from neighboring houses 
and utilizes different 
façade materials.  The 
front and secondary side 
façade utilizes a porch 
and a varying location for 
doors and windows.   

Wall openings 10% for all elevations; No need 
loss of wall openings for additions 

Proposed renovation and 
addition includes 
windows and doors. All 
elevations are 10% or 
greater for wall openings. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement tile which
color is impregnated with the
same color intensity throughout,
provided said color if granted
approval by the Board;
(d)Architecturally embellished
metal if granted approval by the
Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building Code
approved roof material(s) if
granted approval by the Board.

Clay tile and existing and 
proposed flat roof is 
being utilized 

Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence  

Required Proposed 
Fences in the front are only permitted 
with the Planning and Zoning Board’s 
approval. 

4.5-foot columns with 2-foot masonry 
wall with 2.5-foot metal picket fencing 
between columns. Entry gates.  

Sec. 90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and ornamental walls—Table. 

Page 18



Page 4 of 6 

Frontage Maximum 
Height (Feet) Maximum Opacity (Percent) Proposed 

60.05 
feet 4.5 feet 

All wall and fence surfaces above two 
(2) feet measured from grade shall
maintain a maximum opacity of fifty
(50) percent

2.5-foot metal picket 
fence is proposed above 
2 feet with opacity less 
than 50%. Top of gates 
and lights on columns 
extend above 4.5 feet 
(See Findings below) 

Sec, 90.58 Carport canopies 
Required Proposed 

Carport canopies Size Maximum: 20 feet x 20 feet; 
Height Maximum: 10 feet; 
Side openings Minimum: 6.25 feet; 
Setbacks:  
- Primary Front/Secondary Front: 2 feet;
- Rear: 5 feet;
- interior Side: 5 feet;
- Rear of Street Curb: 7 feet;

Area under canopy must be entirely 
paved with approved material. 

Size: 20 feet x 20 feet; 
Height: 10 feet; 
Side openings: Entirely 
open; 
Setbacks: 
- Primary Front: 8.2 feet
- Rear: >5 feet
- Interior Side: >5 feet
- Rear of Street Curb: >7
feet

Concrete pavers with 
grass spacers proposed 

Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
Paving Yards Required Proposed 
Front setback permeability 50% minimum > 50%
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum > 30%
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum > 20%
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum one 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 

Curb cut width 18 feet width maximum 
Existing is 22.0 feet 
Proposed driveway is 
12.67 at property line. 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and texture treated
concrete, including stamped
concrete
3. Painted concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall not be
permitted.

Concrete pavers with 
grass spacers 

Page 19



Page 5 of 6 

Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.  

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent. 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

Consistent 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first

Clay tile and existing and proposed flat 
roof is being utilized 

Page 20



Page 6 of 6 

approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal.

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following: 

1. At time of Building Permit, the FFE will need to be verified and approved by
the Building Official;

2. Light fixtures on fence columns and top of gates need to meet the 4.5-foot
maximum height allowed for a fence in the front yard.

Page 21































Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney  

Date: January 31, 2019 

Re: 8927 Byron Avenue– Renovation and Addition 

The property is located at 8927 Byron Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to demolish a portion of the existing house and substantially renovate and add 
additional square footage.  The proposed residence will be a 2,017 square foot structure.  
The applicant is also proposing a new driveway and rear terrace and loggia.  The Board 
approved a previous design for the applicant and property in December 2017. The previous 
approval included a second floor addition which is now removed. 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

4E

Page 22



 
Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Required Lowest Floor Proposed  

Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 Existing - Pending review 
of Building Official 

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  16.90 feet 

 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks  
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20.0 feet 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50 feet in 
width) 

Minimum 5 feet 5.0 feet 

Rear  Minimum 20 feet 20.33 feet 
 
 

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 square feet 5,625 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 36%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 36.0% 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 

The entire house will be 
renovated and additional 
square footage will be 
added.  A flat roof is 
proposed.  The adjacent 
two (2) homes are one-
story with angled or 
sloping roof lines.  The 
proposed modern 
architectural style and 
coral stone cladding is 
unique to the property. 

Page 23



 
Page 3 of 5 

(f)Roof style and pitch. 

Wall openings 
10% for all elevations; zero 
percent net loss of wall openings 
on additions. 

Proposed renovation and 
addition includes 
windows and doors.  
Applicant needs to 
supply verification of no 
net loss for north side of 
structure. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Board. 

A flat roof is proposed for 
the structure which must 
be approved by the 
Planning and Zoning 
Board 

 
 
Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  > 50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  > 30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  > 20% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 
Curb cut width 18 feet width maximum 18 feet 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Concrete Panels 

 
   
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
 
 

Page 24



 
Page 4 of 5 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 
Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

A flat roof is proposed for the structure 
which must be approved by the Planning 
and Zoning Board 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Page 25



Page 5 of 5 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets the Code subject to the following: 

1. At time of Building Permit, the Crown of Road spot elevation needs to be
verified on the property survey;

2. At time of Building Permit, the FFE will need to be verified and approved by
the Building Official;

3. The applicant verifying no net loss of wall openings on the north side of the
structure;

3. Flat roof must be approved by the Planning and Zoning Board.

Page 26

















Town of Surfside

Planning & Zoning Communication

Agenda Date: January 31, 2019

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
Sarah Sinatra Gould, AlCP, Town Planner

Table of Contents:

1. Site Plan Report
2. Variance Report
3. Applications
4. Site Plan Package

REQUEST:

The applicant, Juan David R.A., architect with JCD Architect, Inc., on behalf of 8851 Harding,
LLC, is proposing an 18 unit apartment building at 8851 Harding Avenue, with a general location
on the east side of Harding Avenue north of 88"^ Street. The total gross acreage is 0.42 acres
and is within the H30C zoning district. The proposed development consists of 18 apartment
units with 32 parking spaces within a garage.

The application was originally submitted in January 2015. Three initial development review
group (DRG) meetings were held with the applicant to address technical review comments. An
additional DRG meeting was held on March 26, 2018 to discuss this application and a final DRG
meeting was held on November 29, 2018.

The total gross acreage of the site is 0.42 of an acre, which would permit 33 dwelling units. The
code requires a 15% reduction in density for aggregated properties, meaning, if a property is
split between more than one site and the owner wants the benefit of amalgamating that
property, the property will be subject to a 15% overall density reduction. This results in the
permitted density of 28 units. The applicant is only requesting 18 units. The property has seven
(7) dwelling units (one (1) single-family unit and six (6) apartment units) currently on the site.
The proposed site plan will demolish those existing seven (7) units, therefore adding eleven (11)
new units to the Town. Overall the project requires a variance from Town Code requirements for
a loading space size and vertical clearance.

Variance

The project requires variance approval for loading space size and clearance. Town Code
Section 90-84.1 requires the project to have a loading space with a minimum size of 12 feet by

5

Page 27



30 feet with vertical clearance of 14.5 feet. The applicant is proposing a loading space of 12
feet by 25 feet with a vertical clearance of 12 feet.

Staff Findings: Staff finds that the application meets the requirements of the zoning code apart from
the loading space size and vertical clearance. The applicant has provided justification to request a
variance for this item.

Budget Impact: Mitigation fees are required to be paid to the Miami-Dade School Board as well
as water and sewer connection fees.

Growth Impact; The property has a maximum density permitted of 28 units. The applicant is
proposing 18 apartment units which will replace a single-family residence and a six (6) unit
apartment building which will result in a net increase of eleven (11) units.

Staff Impact: There has been no impact to staff other than the work necessary to review the
project. The applicant has funded the review through the cost recovery process and the building
permit review will be funded through the building permit fees.

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AlCP, Town Planner Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Page 28



SITE PLAN REPORT

Page 29



SITE PLAN INFORMATION;

Address 8851 Harding Avenue

General Location East side of Harding Avenue, North of 88"^ Street

Property Size TOTAL: 0.42 gross acres

Zoning District H30C

Adjacent Zoning Districts H30C to the north

H40 to the east

H30C to the south

H30B to the West

Future Land Use Moderate High Density Residential

Density Permitted 79 dwelling units per acre X .42 of acre

TOTAL PERMITTED= 33 dwelling units XI5% reduction = 28

Density Proposed TOTAL PROPOSED: 18 dwelling units

Number of parking spaces TOTAL Provided: 32 spaces

TOTAL Required: 32 spaces

ZONING CODE. APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 90.42

Minimum Unit Sizes Minimum Required Proposed

One-bedroom 800 square feet 896 to 1,007 square feet

Two-bedroom 950 square feet 1,128 to 1,410 square feet

Sec. 90.43

Maximum Building Heights Maximum Required Proposed

H30C 30 feet maximum 29.71 feet

Sec. 90.44

Modification

of Height
Maximum Permitted Proposed

Must be of high architectural quality integral
to the design of the building

H30C 3 ft.
10% of roof

area

3 feet. 3.18%

of roof area

The mechanical equipment, elevator shaft and
parapet walls meet these criteria.

Page 30



Sec. 90.45(b)

Minimum Required Setbacks Proposed

Front 20 feet 20 feet

Side 15 feet 15 feet

Rear 10 feet 10 feet

Sec. 90.47 Yards generally, allowable projections

Required Proposed

Every part of a required yard shall be open to the sky, except ordinary

projections of sills, cornices, roof eaves and ornamental features may
project not more than 24 inches into any required yard.

No projection proposed beyond

setback lines

Unenclosed balconies may extend into a required primary (front) and
secondary (corner) setback not more than five feet, and may extend

into a required rear and interior side setback not more two and one-

half feet.

Front balconies extend 5 feet

Side and rear balconies extend 2.5

feet

Unenclosed building entrance porches, platforms, stairs or paved

terraces, not covered by a roof or canopy, and which do not extend

above the level of the grade or entrance floor of the building, may

extend or project into the required front or side yard no more than six
feet and the encroachments shall not provide less than a 24-inch

setback to the property line.

Front and side terraces extend 5

feet or less with greater than 24-

inch setback to property line

Sec. 90.49

Lot Standards Required Proposed

Minimum Lot width 50 feet 155 Feet

Minimum Pervious

area
20% 20.1%

Sec. 90.50.1(2)

Architecture Required Proposed

All elevations for new

structures and multi

story additions

(additions greater than

fifteen (15) feet in

height)

Minimum of 10% wall openings including

windows, doors or transitional spaces

defined by porches, porticoes or

colonnades.

Project meets or exceed 10% wall

openings

Page 31



Roof materials are

limited as follows:

a. Clay Tile; or
b. White concrete tile; or
c. Solid color cement tile which color is

impregnated with the same color
intensity throughout, provided said
color if granted approval by the
Planning and Zoning Board;

d. Architecturally embellished metal if
granted approval by the Planning and
Zoning Board; or

e. Other Florida Building Code approved
roof material(s) if granted approval by
the Planning and Zoning Board.

A Florida

proposed

Approval.

Building Code Flat roof is
which requires Board

Maximum frontage of

buildings
Required Proposed

H30C
For every 50 feet, a minimum 3 foot change in

wall plane.

Met through multiple building
articulations

Sec. 90.61.1

Paving in front and rear yards in H30 Required Proposed

Front setbacks, amount that may be paved with any type

of material that is not readily permeable by rainwater and

groundwater.

Maximum 50% paved 33%

Front Yard Landscaping Minimum 30% 33%

Rear Yard Landscaping Minimum 20% 20%

Sec. 90.67.2

Underground utilities

Required Proposed

All utilities including telephone, cable, and

electrical systems shall be installed

underground.

The lines will be installed underground.

Off-Street Parking
Minimum Required Proposed

32 Spaces 32 Spaces

Sec. 90.83

Off-Street Loading Minimum Required Proposed

Multifamily building 20,000 -

100,000 square feet
1 Loading Space

1 Loading Space; variance needed

for size and vertical clearance

Page 32



Sec. 90.91

Vegetative Provisions Minimum Required Proposed

Xeriscape in pervious area 40%
Meets the minimum 40%

requirement

Sec. 90.91.2

Buffers

Application meets or exceeds all requirements.
Landscape buffer adjacent to

streets and abutting properties

Sec. 90.93

Open Space

Application meets or exceeds aii requirements.Landscaping along all buildings

and structures, shrubs and trees

required in open space

Page 33



VARIANCE REPORT

Page 34



Request / Background

Code Section 90-82 requires multifamily buildings with 20,000 sf to 100,000 sf to supply one (1)
loading space. The proposed apartment building is 24,945 sf which therefore requires one (1) loading
space. Code Section 90-84.1 requires the loading space to be a minimum size of 12 feet in width, 30
feet in depth and 14.5 feet of vertical clearance. FOOT denied the applicant's request for a second
curb cut for the property which would have allowed for a loading space access point. As a solution,
the applicant has located the required loading space inside of the parking garage. The loading space
is 12 feet in width, 25 feet in depth and has 12 feet of vertical clearance. The loading space depth is
limited by drive aisle width requirements and maneuverability and the vertical clearance is limited by
the garage ceiling height.

Variance Criteria

(1) Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or
building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings in the
same zoning district;

Staff Response: The applicant is required to have a 12 foot wide, 30 foot deep loading zone.
The size of the site would require a second curb cut to locate this space outside of the garage.
However, due to the location of the site on Harding Avenue, FDOT did not approve a second
curb cut. The solution is to provide a loading zone inside the building but reduce the size to 12
foot wide, 25 feet deep. The size of the property coupled with the denial of a second curb cut by
FDOT make this property unique.

(2) The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant or
a prior owner of the property;

Staff Response: The applicant has attempted to modify the building and site. The code
limitations have constrained the site further. FDOT will not permit a second curb cut, therefore
the actions are not the result of the property owner.

(3) Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the Town
Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant;

Staff Response: Literal interpretation of the Town Code would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district since FDOT did not approve
of a second curb cut which is needed for a loading space that would be able to meet the size
and vertical clearance requirements of the Town Code.

(4) The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish a use
or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan or
the Town Code;

Page 35



staff Response: The applicant has indicated in their variance hardship letter that they did not
deliberately or knowingly create the situation resulting in the need for a variance.

(5) An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum financial
return from his property does not constitute hardship;

Staff Response: The applicant has indicated in their variance hardship letter that greater
financial return is not a factor in their hardship. FDOT denial of a second curb cut is the reason
for the hardship and reason for the variance.

(6) Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to the
owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district;

Staff Response: Granting the variance allows the applicant and proposed project to have a
loading space which other buildings and properties are required to have in the same zoning
district resulting in the same treatment.

(7) The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable use
of the land, building, or structure; and

Staff Response: The requested variance is the minimum variance necessary to allow the
applicant and proposed project to have an off-street loading space for trucks and delivery
vehicles. The proposed space will be 25 feet in length instead of 30 feet in length.

(8) The requested variance is in harmony with the generai intent and purpose of the Town of
Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the neighborhood or
otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the neighborhood, and
will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.

Staff Response: The requested variance is in harmony with the Town's Comprehensive Plan
and is not injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare
of the neighborhood and will not diminish or impact neighborhood property values. The
proposed loading space is off-street and inside of the parking garage.

Finding

Staff finds that the variance request did not result from the actions of the applicant but rather the
denial of a second curb cut from FDOT. The loading space depth is limited by drive aisle width and
maneuverability requirements.

10

Page 36



APPLICATIONS

11

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



«
 -
S
C
^
T
C
-

E
C
U
n
a
V
i
H
E
A
T
U
n
G
S
l
l
N
C
U
U
D

JC
D 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T,

 IN
C.
 

.n
no
 

i'li
4
2
8
W
.
4
3
H
O
S
T
 

•
.
l
y
y
o

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
. F

L 
33

14
0 

63
.7

61
/6

31
 10

93
1 

i

P
A
Y

T
O
 T
H
E

O
R
D
E
R
 O
F

io
oo
n 
g
P
 
5u
r%
>\
de
.

'f
ui

i.
 X
Vi

po
fP

rd
 
Qo
Ug
ir
s

1V
tU
ir
ai
ge
Ba
nl
i.
MA
.

R
s
r
i
d
a

we
ls
{i
;9
B<
e(
n

.-
7 

Ji
dl
®

pn
n 

\/
fi

ni
?n

(X
 
6&

S\
 

A
a
o

^
0
0
\
-
 e
OO
P-
'o
fe
^-
^/
t?

D
A
T
E

z\
'S
il
?,

D
O
L
L
A
R
S

}
$
^
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

Q

.-
•^
Va
ro
^r
 SI

',
-X
. 
ar
 *

••
: s

S:
>T

ST
'*

r.
5&

u.
-K

-»
.«

--
" w

--
9S

!:
-»

''
'a

s»
iW

!'
v*

';
'a

e^
<e

 *
»
:
«
•
•
 x
.'

fl
tT

-a
.^

^t
e"

 
oi

v-
-s

ts
e'

-.
«-

- 
ss
-•
 

jC
i.
as
fT
-s
o;
-.
w.
r/
a-
-a
!^
 c
c.

se
-i

sf
Tm

'.
a-

Q

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



FFUULLLL  AARRCCHHIITTEECCTTUURRAALL  SSEERRVVIICCEESS    RREESSIIDDEENNTTIIAALL    CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL    CCUUSSTTOOMM  DDEESSIIGGNN    LLEEEEDD  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  
JJUUAANNCCDDAAVVIIDD@@JJCCDDAARRCCHHIITTEECCTT..CCOOMM  

JCD  ARCHITECT, INC                A.A. #26001560                 
 

1385 CORAL WAY SU # 404                                                                     TEL. # (305)285-4343                                                                                                                
MIAMI, FL 33145                    FAX # (305)285-4330 
 
 
February 6, 2018 
 
Town of Surfside 
Department of Planning & Zoning 
1700 Convention Dr 
Miami Beach, FL 33140 
 
Owner: 8851 Harding, LLC 
Address: 8851 & 8873 Harding Avenue –Process# 08-1763.18 
  Miami Beach, FL 33139 
 

“HARDSHIP LETTER” 
 
 
The undersigned Juan C. David RA # 15344 –Architect of record for the above property, certifies 
herein that the property in question presents several conditions that can be considered as hardships to 
develop said Property. 
 
 The Variance being requested is the Loading Parking per Town of Surfside Section 90.84 standard 
that cannot be placed on ground level per FDOT letter submitted on March 2, 2016, that prohibits a 
2nd. curb cut (Site entrance) on Harding Ave. therefore we propose: 
 
A Variance to place Loading Space inside the underground Garage with 12’x25’x 12’ height 
Clearance in lieu of the required 12’x30’x14’ height clearance. 
 
Because of the above conditions I certify: 
 

1- That those conditions and circumstances are not applicable to other lands, structures or 
buildings in the same district. DOT didn’t approve a second curb-cut that would have allowed 
for a full Loading parking on ground per Town of Surfside regulations; 

2- We submitted to the Town of Surfside a letter from DOT with the disapproval of a second 
curb-cut; therefore this special condition do not result from the actions of the Applicant, and 
that the granting of the Variance will not confer the applicant any special privilege; 

3- That literal interpretation of providing a full Loading Dock inside the basement by these 
regulations will deprive the applicant of common rights enjoyed by other properties in the 
same zoning district, and will constitute unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant;  

4- The hardship is the inability to provide the “loading space” at ground level per DOT 
regulations, and has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish a use 
or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan 
or the Town Code; 

 
Cont/… 

Page 49



FFUULLLL  AARRCCHHIITTEECCTTUURRAALL  SSEERRVVIICCEESS    RREESSIIDDEENNTTIIAALL    CCOOMMMMEERRCCIIAALL    CCUUSSTTOOMM  DDEESSIIGGNN    LLEEEEDD  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  
JJUUAANNCCDDAAVVIIDD@@JJCCDDAARRCCHHIITTEECCTT..CCOOMM  

Hardship Letter 
Page 2 
February 9, 2018 
 
 

5- The inability to properly locate the “loading space” is due to DOT regulations, and not the 
owner’s desire on a greater return or financial interest. 

6- Granting the variance application for a “smaller loading space” in the underground garage of 
this small scale building conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to the owner of other 
lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district; 

7- That this variance for a “smaller” loading space inside the underground garage will grant the 
minimum and reasonable use of the land and of the building structure giving the confined 
underground space. 

8- That the granting of this Variance for a “smaller” loading space -inside the underground 
Garage-, is consistent with the comprehensive plan, in that a “loading space” is being 
provided per regulations, and it’s not detrimental or injurious to the public and safety of the 
neighborhood and does not diminish or impair the property values for the neighborhood.  

 
  
It is for the above mentioned reasons we respectfully request the Zoning Director to grant this 
variance based on the Hardships stated herein, and that this Variance will be in compliance with the 
FBC and with Town of Surfside regulations, and it can be considered safe and sound by the Town of 
Surfside.  
 
Should you have any question or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely,    
 
 
 
 
 
       Tel.# (786) 443-6750 
LEED AP. RA # 00015344 
 
Cc/ File 
 8851 Harding, Llc. 
 

Page 50



Page 51



a
ruMW*

Town of Surfside

Planning & Zoning Communication

Agenda Date:

Subject:

From:

January 31, 2019

Freeboard & Height Discussion

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AlCP, Town Planner

Background: One of the Planning & Zoning Board's (Board) top priorities is to prepare and plan
for sea level rise. As properties are being redeveloped, the Board has been concerned with

structures having the ability to be elevated to accommodate sea level rise. Over the past two
years, the board has asked staff to analyze ways to encourage additional built up ground under

a home. The additional built up ground is called "freeboard."

After multiple meetings and discussions, the Town Commission requested that staff provide

graphics demonstrating if a two-story structure could be developed by increasing the freeboard
by one foot, but not increasing the height. The challenge is that the height cannot be increased

without a referendum. Staff prepared language requiring one additional foot of freeboard as well
as measuring to the top of the roof beam for a pitched roof. This change allowed the Increase of

freeboard without the need for a referendum.

Some members of the Planning and Zoning Board have indicated that the additional one foot may
not be enough as sea level rise increases. The City of Miami is currently proposing an ordinance
with five feet of freeboard. If the Town wishes to undertake a similar ordinance, a referendum will

be required to address increases in height required by the increase in freeboard. The Board
requested this item be placed on the agenda for discussion along with copies of the recently

approved ordinance increases freeboard and revising the method of measuring pitched roofs.

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AlCP, Town Planner Gulllerij lo Olmedillo, Town Manager

6A

Page 52



ORDINANCE NO. 18-ms.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING

CHAPTER 90 "ZONING," SECTION 90-2
"DEFINITIONS," TO REVISE THE MEASUREMENT
OF ROOF HEIGHT; PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside ("Town") recognizes that changes to the adopted Code
of Ordinances are periodically necessary in order to ensure that the Town's regulations are current
and consistent with the Town's planning and regulatory needs; and

WHEREAS, the Town has researched and evaluated mechanisms available to encourage
pitched roof design for residential structures to maintain a more consistent architectural scheme;
and

WHEREAS, the Town recognizes that a pitched roof does not obscure the entire visual
plane, but rather takes up only a portion of the spatial volume between the top beam and the roof
peak; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to revise the methodology for measuring the height of
pitched roofs to recognize the reduced visual impact and encourage the use of pitched roofs; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on December 13, 2017
having complied with the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town,
held its hearing on the proposed amendment on Januarv25.2018 with due public notice and input;
and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on
these regulations as required by law on Februarv 13.2018: and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this
Ordinance is in the best interest of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are ratified and confirmed as
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Page 53



Section 2, Code Amendment Section 90-2 "Definitions," of Chapter 90, "Zoning" of
the code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby amended as follows:

Sec. 90-2. - Definitions.

For the purpose of this chapter, certain terms and words are hereby defined. For convenience, all defined
words and terms are set out in different type.

Height:

en Flat Roofs: The vertical distance from the gmdo, which is the average datum or
elevation of the crown of the road fronting upon tho strcot sorvine the lot or building
site, to the highest point of the roof.

(2} Pitched Roofs. The vertical distance from the average datum or elevation of the crown
of the road fi'ontine the lot or building site, to the ton of the tie beam. A pitched roof

shall have a maximum pitch of 4/12.

Section 3. Severabilitv. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section 4. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered
to accomplish such intentions; and the word "Ordinance" may be changed to "Section" or other
appropriate word.

Section 5. Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this 13"^ day of December, 2017.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this 13"^ day of February, 2018.

On Final Reading Moved by: (bvimi.4^on<>r
On Final Reading Second by:

Page 54



FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin

Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen
Mayor Daniel Dietch

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa

APPROVED

ANDRE

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

, Town Clerk

TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Wlbiss Ser^aHelfmafeCole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 55



-ItoTiORDINANCE NO. 18

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING
CHAPTER 42 "FLOODS", SECTION 42-92 "SPECIFIC

STANDARDS" TO ADDRESS LOWEST FLOOR

ELEVATION REQUIREMENTS FOR SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

1  WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside ("Town") recognizes that changes to the adopted Code
2  of Ordinances are periodically necessarj^ in order to ensure that the Town's regulations are current
3  and consistent with the Town's planning and regulatory needs; and

4  WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FEMA") has identified
5  special flood hazard areas within the boundaries of the Town and such areas may be subject to
6  periodic flooding/inundation which may result in the loss of life and property, health and safety
7  hazards; and

8  WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee and Planning and Zoning Board researched
9  and evaluated the impact of rising sea levels and the necessity and ability to increase the lowest
10 floor elevation requirements to reduce flooding of residential structures; and

11 WHEREAS, the Town Commission agrees with the recommendations of the
12 Sustainability Committee and Planning and Zoning Board and finds there is a critical need to
13 increase base flood elevations, particularly for single family residential properties, to the extent
14 feasible within the current height limitations of the Town Charter; and

15 WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on December 13, 2017
16 having complied with the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and

17 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town,
18 held its hearing on the proposed amendment on Januarv 25.2018 with due public notice and input;
19 and

20 WHEREAS, the Town Commission conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on
21 these regulations as required by law on Februarv 13.2018: and

22 WHEREAS, the Town Commission hereby finds and declares that adoption of this
23 Ordinance is in the best interest of the Town.

24

25 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
26 THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Page 56



1  Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are ratified and confirmed as
2  being true and correct and are made a specific part of fiiis Ordinance.

3  Section 2. Code Amendment Section 42-92 '^Specific standards,*' of Chapter 42
4  "Floods" the code of the Town of Sur&ide, Florida is hereby amended as follows':

5  Sec. 42-92. - Specific standards.

6  In all A-zones where base flood elevation data have been provided (zones AE, Al-30, and
7  AH), as set forth in division 3, section 42-57, the following provisions shall apply in
8  addition to those specified in section 42-91:

9  (1) Residential construction,

10 a. Sinfyle-f^milv residential construction. All new construction and substantial
11 improvement of a single family structure (including manufactured horned ̂ all
12 have the lowest floor^ inchidinp basement elevated to at least two feet above the
13 base flood elevation.

14 b. All other residential construction. Ail new construction and substantial

15 improvements of any residential building other than single family residential
16 or manufactured home (including manufactured homo) shall have the lowest
17 floor, including basement, elevated to at least no lower than one foot above the
18 base flood elevation. Should solid foundation p^meter walls be used to
19 elevate a structure, openings sufficient to facilitate automatic equalization of
20 flood hydrostatic forces on both sides of the exterior walls shall be provided in
21 accordwce with standards of division 5, subsection 42-92(3).

22 » ♦ ♦

23 Section 3. Severabilttv. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is
24 held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding
25 shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

26 Section 4. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is
27 hereby ordained that the provisions of fiiis Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of
28 Sutfoide Code of Otxiinances, that foe sections of this Ordinance may be renuirfoered or re-lettered
29 to accomplish such intentions; and foe word ''Ordinance" may be changed to "Section" or ofoor
30 appropriate word.
31

32 Section S. Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or
33 Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repeal^

34 Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

35

Additions to the text are shown in underline. Deletions to the text are shown in otrikcthrough.

Page 57



1  PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this 13*^ day of December, 2017.

2  PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this IS'** day of February, 2018.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35
36

On Final Reading Moved by: fiXH 1
On Final Reading Second by: bsmYi\^\{WX C^\dclr\irmy\

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin

Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen
Mayor Daniel Dietch

p

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTESTS

Sandra Nov , Town Clerk

approved as to form and legality for the use
ID BENB ̂ITTSP the TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Weiss Seima Helfinlm Cole & Bierman, P.L.,
Town Attorney

Page 58



IT
EM

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E 
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
TE

N
TA

TI
VE

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

Fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 H
ei

gh
t 

PZ
 r

eq
ue

st
s 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 h
ei

gh
t  

Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
io

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
to

 d
isc

us
s a

dd
iti

on
al

 
fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Ja
nu

ar
y 

PZ
 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

To
w

n 
is 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pr
op

os
al

 fr
om

 a
 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 to

 d
o 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
an

al
ys

is.
  

U
pd

at
e 

to
 si

gn
 c

od
e 

N
ee

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

vi
sio

ns
 t

o 
th

e 
sig

n 
co

de
  

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ha

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

e 
PZ

 
bo

ar
d 

an
al

yz
e 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 
vo

lu
m

e,
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 P
Z 

O
N

 F
U

TU
RE

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA

 
Ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
pa

tt
er

n 
PZ

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
on

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

sa
fe

ty
 

an
d 

w
al

ka
bi

lit
y 

Pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
Ev

al
ua

te
 if

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
st

at
us

 q
uo

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t r
id

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
tr

en
ds

 o
r i

f t
he

 n
ee

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
 

Ba
se

d 
on

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 c

om
m

iss
io

n 
  

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
De

ce
m

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

– 
2nd

 
re

ad
in

g 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 
He

dg
es

 in
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

Ro
ss

 to
 

at
te

nd
 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Ro
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
de

ta
ils

. 
N

o 

6B

Page 59



af
fe

ct
in

g 
m

or
e 

th
an

 5
0%

 o
f t

he
 sq

ua
re

 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

ho
us

e)
 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 

di
sc

us
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

s f
or

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

s a
s w

el
l 

as
 th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 

re
vi

ew
 

pr
oc

es
s  

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
re

qu
es

te
d.

  

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
8 

ft 
w

id
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

&
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
bu

ffe
r 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

  
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
sin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

lo
ts

, i
f 

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
.  

Au
gu

st
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
– 

Fi
rs

t R
ea

di
ng

 , 
N

ov
em

be
r s

ec
on

d 
re

ad
in

g 

 
Ad

op
te

d 

Re
sil

ie
nc

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 

PZ
 h

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

st
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

ite
m

 w
as

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

   

In
vi

te
 B

et
sy

 
W

he
at

on
 

fr
om

 M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h 
to

 
di

sc
us

s w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

ia
m

i 
Be

ac
h 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
or

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
  

 
M

ov
e 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
 

Page 60



Pa
rk

in
g 

in
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s a
re

as
, 

ev
al

ua
te

 if
 tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 o

n 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

 n
ee

de
d.

  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t  
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ith

 P
Z 

to
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 w
ho

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 &
 a

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s d
ist

ric
t  

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
DV

AC
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

th
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
  

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

he
ar

d 
on

 fi
rs

t 
re

ad
in

g,
 

M
ar

ch
 1

3 

Ap
ril

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
Ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
so

la
r p

an
el

s 
fo

r a
ll 

re
sid

en
tia

l 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 P
Z 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 li

m
its

 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 so
 th

at
 it

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

fr
on

t p
la

ne
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e.
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 P

itc
h 

ro
of

 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s,

 
tim

el
in

e 
an

d 
cr

os
s s

ec
tio

n.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

  C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
2nd

 re
ad

in
g 

 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Page 61



    R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
it 

is 
3 

fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

an
 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Page 62



Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

m
m

iss
io

n 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, n

oi
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
, 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 a

bo
ve

 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

as
 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 

Page 63



th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
se

tb
ac

k 
 

th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s. 

Fi
na

l Z
on

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 

N
ee

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
 

fu
rt

he
r i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

a 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

 
 

 
Ye

s  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Co

de
  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
on

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 

 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r D

RB
 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Page 64



Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 
&

 
Ha

rd
in

g 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
  

W
or

k 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 P
ai

nt
 C

ol
or

s 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ap

 f
or

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

  

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 
co

de
.  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r P

al
et

te
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 9
6th

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

to
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f c
ite

d 
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Page 65



As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 H
12

0 
di

st
ric

t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

 
N

/A
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
In

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
st

ep
ba

ck
s a

s p
ar

t o
f w

al
l f

ro
nt

ag
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r t
w

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r f

irs
t 

re
ad

in
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
co

nv
er

te
d 

ga
ra

ge
 

De
te

rm
in

e 
if 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

te
r i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
t v

er
su

s r
eq

ui
rin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 
co

de
 a

nd
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 p
la

nt
er

 
is 

on
ly

 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 
ca

se
s w

he
re

 
th

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
 

Ye
s  

Page 66



w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

o 
sh

or
t. 

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t a
nd

 a
dd

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 
 

Page 67


	#3 - 11-29-18 Meeting Minutes
	4A - 225 95th Street
	4B - 9588 Hardina Avenue
	4C - 9049 Carlyle Avenue
	4D - 1116 88th Street
	4E - 8927 Byron Avenue
	5 - 8851 Harding Avenue
	#6A - Freeboard and Height Discussion
	#6B  Future Agenda Items
	9049 Carlyle Avenue.pdf
	Sheets
	A100 - EXISTING AND NEW SITE
	A101 - PROPOSED 1ST& 2ND FLOOR PLAN
	A102 - EXISTING FLOOR PLN/DEMO  & ROOF PLN
	A103 - PROPOSED FACADES
	A104 - BUILDING SECTIONS /FACADES
	A105 - PROPOSED EXTERIOR PAINT, TEXTURE, AND MATERIALS





